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         1                    P R O C E E D I N G S

         2           THE COURT:  SORRY FOR THE DELAY.  GO AHEAD.

         3           MR. LACOVARA:  THANK YOU.

         4                 CONTINUED CROSS-EXAMINATION

         5  BY MR. LACOVARA:

         6  Q.   DR. FISHER, COULD YOU TURN TO PARAGRAPH 80 OF YOUR

         7  TESTIMONY, PLEASE.

         8  A.   YES.

         9  Q.   WE ARE IN THE SECTION ENTITLED "INTERNET BROWSERS."

        10  SPECIFICALLY IN PARAGRAPH 80 YOU DISCUSS THE EXISTENCE OF

        11  SOME PERIOD OF MARKET FOR INTERNET BROWSERS.

        12           CAN YOU TELL ME WHAT THE PRICE OF BROWSERS WAS

        13  BEFORE, TO USE YOUR CHARACTERIZATION, MICROSOFT DECIDED TO

        14  GIVE BROWSING SOFTWARE AWAY FOR FREE OR AT A NEGATIVE

        15  PRICE?

        16  A.   I DON'T, AS I SIT HERE, REMEMBER THE NUMBER, BUT I

        17  CAN--WITH CERTAINTY, ALTHOUGH I'M ABOUT TO, IN FACT, GIVE

        18  YOU A NUMBER.

        19           MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT NETSCAPE OFFERED ITS

        20  BROWSER FREE FOR A TRIAL PERIOD, AND THEN IF YOU WANTED TO

        21  KEEP IT, YOU WERE SUPPOSED TO PAY A FEE, I THINK, OF $39.

        22  Q.   FOR WHAT PERIOD OF TIME DID NETSCAPE CHARGE $39, IN

        23  WHAT CHANNEL DID THEY CHARGE $39, AND HOW DID THAT PRICE

        24  CHANGE OVER TIME, IF YOU KNOW?  WE COULD BREAK THEM UP.

        25  A.   DO.
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         1  Q.   OKAY.  WHAT PRODUCT DID NETSCAPE SAY IT WAS CHARGING

         2  $39 FOR?

         3  A.   ITS NAVIGATOR BROWSER.

         4  Q.   WHAT ABOUT ITS COMMUNICATOR PRODUCT?

         5  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER WHAT HAPPENED BY THAT TIME.

         6  Q.   OKAY.  WHAT PERIOD OF TIME COULD YOU USE THE

         7  NAVIGATOR FOR FREE BEFORE YOU WERE SUPPOSED TO PAY FOR THE

         8  LICENSE?

         9  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER IT'S ONE MONTH OR THREE MONTHS.  I

        10  THINK IT'S THREE MONTHS.

        11  Q.   WHAT PERCENTAGE OF--WHAT CHANNEL OF DISTRIBUTION WAS

        12  USED TO DISTRIBUTE THESE BROWSERS THAT YOU COULD USE FOR

        13  90 DAYS FOR FREE?

        14  A.   CERTAINLY SOME, AT LEAST, WERE DOWNLOADED.  THE ONES

        15  THAT WENT OUT THROUGH OEM'S WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN FREE TO

        16  THE CONSUMER REGARDLESS, BUT THEY WOULDN'T HAVE BEEN FREE

        17  TO THE OEM'S.

        18  Q.   IS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT IF I RECEIVED--IF A

        19  USER RECEIVED A COPY OF NETSCAPE'S NAVIGATOR SOFTWARE

        20  THROUGH AN OEM, IT WAS THE SAME ARRANGEMENT, NAMELY--

        21  A.   NO.

        22  Q.   OKAY.  WHAT WAS THE PRICE THROUGH THAT CHANNEL?

        23  A.   THE PRICE TO THE OEM WAS NOT FREE.  I DON'T REMEMBER

        24  WHAT THE PRICE WAS.

        25  Q.   DO YOU HAVE A SENSE OF WHAT THE ORDER OF MAGNITUDE OF
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         1  THE PRICE WAS AT ANY TIME?

         2  A.   LESS THAN $39 WOULD BE MY REASONABLY INFORMED GUESS,

         3  BUT I DON'T REMEMBER.

         4  Q.   DID YOU KNOW THAT ONE TIME?  DID YOU KNOW WHAT THE

         5  OEM PRICE WAS AT ANY TIME, SIR?

         6  A.   I DON'T KNOW.  POSSIBLY.

         7  Q.   HOW MUCH DID NETSCAPE CHARGE ISP'S THAT WISHED TO

         8  DISTRIBUTE ITS BROWSER?

         9  A.   I'M NOT SURE NETSCAPE DID, IN FACT, CHARGE ISP'S TO

        10  DISTRIBUTE ITS BROWSER.  THE BROWSER--AFTER THE BROWSER

        11  WAS DISTRIBUTED, THERE WOULD THEN BE THE ARRANGEMENT THAT

        12  I DESCRIBE IN WHICH THE CONSUMER WOULD BE ASKED TO PAY.

        13  Q.   YOU BELIEVE THAT WHEN A CONSUMER ACQUIRED NETSCAPE'S

        14  NAVIGATOR SOFTWARE IN CONNECTION WITH AN ISP SIGNUP, THE

        15  CONSUMER WAS ASKED TO PAY BOTH THE ISP AND NETSCAPE?

        16  A.   NO, IT WOULD ONLY PAY THE ISP, AND THE QUESTION WAS

        17  ISP PAID NETSCAPE, AND THAT WOULD BE QUITE RIGHT.

        18  Q.   THAT'S WHAT I STARTED OFF WITH.

        19           HOW MUCH DID THE ISP HAVE TO PAY NETSCAPE?

        20  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER.

        21  Q.   DID YOU EVER KNOW?

        22  A.   SPECIFICALLY?  PROBABLY NOT.

        23  Q.   COULD YOU TELL ME WHAT THE MARKET PRICE WAS FOR

        24  BROWSERS AT ANY TIME IN THE HISTORY OF THE BROWSER MARKET

        25  AS YOU CALLED, TO USE YOUR WORDS?
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         1  A.   IT WASN'T ONE PRICE FOR BROWSERS.  THERE WERE SEVERAL

         2  PRICES FOR BROWSERS.

         3  Q.   WHAT PERCENTAGE OF NETSCAPE USERS PAID FOR THEIR

         4  BROWSERS FROM NETSCAPE AT ANY TIME?

         5  A.   I DON'T KNOW THE ANSWER TO THAT EITHER, BUT I DO KNOW

         6  THAT NETSCAPE'S REVENUES FROM PAYMENTS FOR BROWSERS WERE

         7  QUITE SUBSTANTIAL.

         8  Q.   IN WHAT PERIOD, SIR?

         9  A.   WELL, LET'S HAVE A LOOK.

        10           (WITNESS REVIEWS DOCUMENT.)

        11  Q.   DO YOU HAVE A ROUGH ESTIMATE, OR DO YOU NEED TO LOOK

        12  AT A DOCUMENT TO UNDERSTAND WHAT PERIOD OF TIME--

        13  A.   OH, IT'S IN BARKSDALE'S TESTIMONY--THERE IS NO

        14  QUESTION ABOUT THAT--AND I KNOW WHAT THE GENERAL OUTLINE

        15  OF THE FIGURE SHOWS, BUT I DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY WHAT THE

        16  ORDER OF MAGNITUDE IS.

        17  Q.   DURING THE PERIOD WHEN YOU UNDERSTAND NETSCAPE TO

        18  HAVE BEEN DERIVING REVENUE FROM THE DISTRIBUTION OF ITS

        19  BROWSING SOFTWARE, HOW MANY CORPORATE USER SEATS FOR

        20  BROWSERS DID NETSCAPE GIVE AWAY TO SECURE SERVER BUSINESS?

        21  A.   CORPORATE WHAT?

        22  Q.   USERS.

        23           DO YOU KNOW WHAT IT MEANS TO GIVE AWAY A SEAT?

        24  A.   NO.

        25  Q.   OKAY.  LET ME EXPLAIN THE MODEL ON WHICH SOME
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         1  SOFTWARE GETS DISTRIBUTED, WHICH IS YOU SELL PEOPLE

         2  SERVER-SIDE SOFTWARE, AND YOU GIVE THEM A CERTAIN NUMBER

         3  OF LICENSES FOR FREE TO USE THE CLIENT SOFTWARE.

         4           DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT IS THE WAY SOME SOFTWARE

         5  GETS SOLD TO BUSINESSES?

         6  A.   YES.

         7  Q.   THAT'S THE MODEL FOR LOTUS NOTES, FOR EXAMPLE, ISN'T

         8  IT?

         9  A.   THAT I DON'T KNOW.

        10  Q.   OKAY.  DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT THAT WAS A MODEL THAT

        11  NETSCAPE USED TO DISTRIBUTE ITS SERVER AND CLIENT

        12  SOFTWARE?

        13  A.   I DON'T KNOW SPECIFICALLY, BUT IT CERTAINLY WOULDN'T

        14  SURPRISE ME.

        15  Q.   DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE AS TO THE NUMBER OF BROWSER

        16  USERS WITHIN CORPORATIONS WHO ARE USING FREE CLIENT

        17  SOFTWARE DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THAT YOU BELIEVE

        18  NETSCAPE WAS EARNING SUBSTANTIAL REVENUE FROM BROWSER

        19  SALES OR LICENSES?

        20  A.   IT'S NOT JUST WHAT I BELIEVE.  IT'S WHAT

        21  MR. BARKSDALE TESTIFIED TO.

        22           BUT NO, I DON'T KNOW HOW MANY FREE SO-CALLED

        23  SEATS WERE GIVEN AWAY.

        24  Q.   PRIOR TO MICROSOFT'S ENTRY INTO THE WEB-BROWSING

        25  SOFTWARE BUSINESS, TO USE YOUR CONSTRUCTION, WHAT WERE THE
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         1  RELATIVE GROWTHS IN THE REVENUE STREAMS FOR NETSCAPE'S

         2  CLIENT SOFTWARE VERSUS ITS SERVER SOFTWARE OR OTHER

         3  OFFERINGS?

         4  A.   WELL, HANG ON.  I DO REALLY NEED GO LOOK UP THE PIECE

         5  IN BARKSDALE'S TESTIMONY.

         6  Q.   TO UNDERSTAND WHAT THE RELATIVE GROWTH IN TWO

         7  DIFFERENT REVENUE STREAMS IS?

         8  A.   I'M CERTAINLY GOING TO LOOK WHAT THE RELATIVE GROWTH

         9  IN THE BROWSER SOFTWARE WAS.

        10  Q.   OKAY.

        11  A.   I HAVE TO REMEMBER WHERE IT IS--HANG ON--IN THESE

        12  BINDERS.

        13           THE COURT:  DO YOU WANT HIM TO DO THAT?

        14           MR. LACOVARA:  IF HE FEELS HE NEEDS TO DO IT TO

        15  ANSWER THE QUESTION.

        16           THE COURT:  YOU'RE NOT GOING TO WITHDRAW THE

        17  QUESTION, I'M GOING TO GIVE HIM TIME TO LOOK IT UP.

        18           MR. LACOVARA:  CERTAINLY, YOUR HONOR.  I WASN'T

        19  INTENDING TO CUT HIM OFF, BUT PERHAPS I COULD SPEED IT

        20  ALONG BY ASKING A DIFFERENT QUESTION.

        21           THE WITNESS:  ALL RIGHT.

        22  BY MR. LACOVARA:

        23  Q.   DO YOU KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THE GROWTH IN NETSCAPE'S

        24  SERVER REVENUES?

        25  A.   WELL, ACTUALLY, YES, I DO, BUT I WILL HAVE TO LOOK
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         1  THAT UP ALSO.  THAT IS, I HAVE SOME INFORMATION WHICH I

         2  WOULD HAVE TO REFRESH MY RECOLLECTION ON AS TO WHAT

         3  FRACTION THE REVENUE IS, BROWSER REVENUES.

         4  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE SOURCE OF THAT REVENUES IS?

         5  BECAUSE IF IT'S IN EVIDENCE, I DON'T NEED TO GET THAT FROM

         6  YOU.

         7  A.   IT'S LARGELY BARKSDALE'S TESTIMONY.

         8  Q.   FINE.  AND YOUR SOURCE OF KNOWLEDGE IS BARKSDALE'S

         9  TESTIMONY?

        10  A.   WELL, THERE IS BARKSDALE'S TESTIMONY, AND THERE ARE

        11  10Q'S FILED BY NETSCAPE, AND THERE ARE SOME DIFFERENCES IN

        12  THE SPECIFIC NUMBERS BETWEEN THEM, WHICH I KNOW SOMETHING

        13  ABOUT THE DIFFERENCES, BUT THOSE WOULD BE THE TWO SOURCES.

        14  Q.   WHO ELSE BESIDES NETSCAPE GAVE BROWSING SOFTWARE AWAY

        15  PRIOR TO MICROSOFT'S ENTRY INTO THE BROWSING SOFTWARE

        16  MARKET?

        17  A.   THERE WERE SEVERAL RELATIVELY UNIMPORTANT BROWSERS

        18  AROUND.  NOW, I'M NOT GOING TO BE CERTAIN ABOUT THE DATES.

        19  IT IS MY BELIEF THAT THE FOLLOWING THINGS--I'M GOING TO

        20  ANSWER THE QUESTION, BUT I'M NOT SURE I CAN ANSWER IT

        21  RELATIVE TO MICROSOFT'S ENTRY, BUT IT IS MY BELIEF THAT

        22  APPLE GAVE AWAY CYBERDOG, THAT AOL GAVE AWAY BOOKLINK.

        23  AND THERE ARE PROBABLY A COUPLE OF OTHERS.  I DON'T KNOW.

        24  Q.   AND AOL PURCHASED BOOKLINK AS A CORPORATION; ISN'T

        25  THAT RIGHT?
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         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   PAY THEY PAID ABOUT 30 MILLION BUCKS FOR IT?

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   THEY DID IT SPECIFICALLY SO THEY COULD GIVE AWAY FREE

         5  BROWSING SOFTWARE TO POTENTIAL SUBSCRIBERS; RIGHT?

         6  A.   WELL, NO, THEY HAD A GOAL BEYOND THAT.  THEY DID THAT

         7  BECAUSE THEY THOUGHT THAT THEY NEEDED TO PROVIDE SOFTWARE

         8  TO POTENTIAL SUBSCRIBERS SO THEY COULD EARN THE

         9  SUBSCRIPTION REVENUE.

        10  Q.   I'M NOT SURE OF THE DIFFERENCE, BUT--

        11  A.   BUT I AM.  THEY DIDN'T DO IT BECAUSE THEY WERE NICE

        12  IN GIVING AWAY BROWSERS.

        13  Q.   FAIR POINT, BECAUSE IT WAS THEIR BUSINESS MODEL WAS

        14  TO GIVE AWAY FREE BROWSING SOFTWARE TO GET SUBSCRIBERS TO

        15  SUBSCRIBE TO THEIR SOFTWARE?

        16  A.   NO.

        17  Q.   TO THEIR SERVICE.

        18  A.   I WOULD PUT IT DIFFERENTLY.  IT WAS THEIR BUSINESS

        19  MODEL TO GET PEOPLE TO SIGN UP FOR THEIR SOFTWARE, AND

        20  WHEN THEY SIGNED UP, THEY WERE SIGNING UP FOR SOFTWARE

        21  THAT WOULD ENABLE THEM TO DO VARIOUS THINGS, AND AMONG

        22  THOSE THINGS, WHICH WAS NECESSARY TO AOL'S BUSINESS, WAS

        23  CERTAINLY BROWSING.

        24  Q.   WHAT ELSE WAS ON THE CD-ROM THAT WAS DISTRIBUTED BY

        25  AOL OTHER THAN THE BOOKLINK BROWSER?
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         1  A.   OH, I DON'T KNOW SPECIFICALLY.  SURELY--SURELY IT

         2  MUST HAVE HAD--THIS IS BY LOGICAL DEDUCTION, NOT ANYTHING

         3  ELSE.  IT MUST HAVE HAD THE ABILITY TO PUT THE AOL ICON ON

         4  THE SCREEN SO THAT YOU COULD GET INTO AOL'S HOME PAGE.

         5  PRESUMABLY, IT HAD SOME E-MAIL CAPABILITY.

         6  Q.   OKAY.  COULD YOU LOOK AT PARAGRAPH 80-B.  YOU QUOTE

         7  THE TESTIMONY OF MR. JOHN KIES FROM PACKARD-BELL.

         8           DO YOU SEE THAT?

         9  A.   I DO.

        10  Q.   IN THE THIRD PARAGRAPH, THE EXCERPTS OF HIS

        11  DEPOSITION, HE REFERS TO AN IDEAL CHOICE, DOES HE NOT?

        12  A.   HE DOES.

        13  Q.   AND THAT WOULD BE IF WE HAD NETSCAPE AND IE AVAILABLE

        14  TO THE END USER DURING THE INSTALLATION PROCESS SUCH THAT

        15  A PROMPT WOULD COME UP AND ASK THE QUESTION, QUOTE, WHICH

        16  BROWSER WOULD YOU LIKE INSTALLED AT THIS TIME?

        17           YOU SEE THAT?

        18  A.   YES.

        19  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHETHER MICROSOFT PERMITS OEM'S TODAY TO

        20  HAVE THAT IDEAL CHOICE?

        21  A.   WELL, MICROSOFT REQUIRES OEM'S, BASICALLY, TO HAVE

        22  IE.  IN THAT SITUATION, IF MICROSOFT ALSO--IF OEM'S ALSO

        23  WISH TO INSTALL NETSCAPE TO GIVE THE USER AT SOME STAGE A

        24  CHOICE, THE OEM IS FREE TO DO SO, BUT THERE IS A GOOD DEAL

        25  OF TESTIMONY IN THE RECORD AS TO WHY OEM'S DON'T FIND THAT
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         1  A PARTICULARLY--MOST OF THEM A PARTICULARLY PROFITABLE

         2  THING TO DO.

         3  Q.   LET ME TRY THE QUESTION AGAIN.

         4  A.   WAIT, I'M NOT FINISHED.

         5  Q.   OKAY.

         6  A.   NOW, MICROSOFT ALSO RESTRICTS WHAT GETS SHOWN DURING

         7  THE INITIAL SIGNUP SEQUENCE, THE INITIAL BOOT.  AND AS FAR

         8  AS I KNOW, THE ONLY WAY IN WHICH AN OEM GETS TO OFFER THAT

         9  CHOICE IS IF AN OEM OFFERS CERTAIN ISP'S WHO, IN TURN,

        10  OFFER THAT CHOICE.  SOMETIMES THE ISP'S ARE OWNED BY THE

        11  OEM.

        12  Q.   AND WHEN YOU SAY "THAT CHOICE," WHAT DO YOU MEAN?

        13  A.   BETWEEN NETSCAPE AND IE.

        14  Q.   AND ARE YOU REFERRING TO CHOICE GIVEN IN THE INITIAL

        15  BOOT SEQUENCE OR AFTERWARDS?

        16  A.   THE LAST PART OF MY ANSWER REFERRED TO THE INITIAL

        17  BOOT SEQUENCE.

        18  Q.   AND IT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING, IS IT NOT, THAT THERE

        19  IS ONLY ONE OEM THAT HAS ASKED TO GIVE USERS A CHOICE OF

        20  BROWSERS IN THE INITIAL BOOT SEQUENCE FOR WINDOWS 98 AND

        21  THAT THAT OEM, GATEWAY, HAS BEEN PERMITTED TO DO IT?  IN

        22  FACT, THEY CALL IT THEIR BROWSER CHOICE PROGRAM; ISN'T

        23  THAT RIGHT?

        24  A.   I'M NOT SURE WHETHER THAT'S RIGHT OR NOT.

        25  Q.   HAVE YOU EVER HEARD--
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         1  A.   HANG ON.  THAT'S WHY I GAVE THE FIRST PART OF THE

         2  ANSWER, IS THE CHOICES ALREADY--THE WILLINGNESS OF OEM'S

         3  TO ASK THAT QUESTION IS ALREADY CONDITIONED BY THE FACT

         4  THAT THEY HAVE TO HAVE IE THERE IN THE FIRST PLACE.

         5  Q.   TELL ME HOW MANY OEM'S, IN FACT, SHIP NETSCAPE

         6  SOFTWARE TODAY WITH WINDOWS 98.

         7  A.   NO, I UNDERSTAND.

         8           IF YOU MEAN HOW MANY OF THEM HAVE IT AS AN ICON

         9  ON THE DESKTOP, OR HOW MANY OF THEM MAKE IT POSSIBLE FOR

        10  YOU TO GET IT IN SOME MANNER?

        11  Q.   WE WILL TAKE IT IN STAGES.  HOW MANY OFFER IT AS AN

        12  ICON ON THE DESKTOP?

        13  A.   RELATIVELY FEW.

        14  Q.   NAME ONE.

        15  A.   AT THE MOMENT I CAN'T.

        16  Q.   NAME THE OEM'S THAT SHIP NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR IN THE

        17  START MENU.

        18           DO YOU UNDERSTAND WHAT I MEAN?

        19  A.   YES, I UNDERSTAND.

        20  Q.   NAME THOSE THAT SHIP NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR OR

        21  COMMUNICATOR, THEIR WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE, SOMEWHERE IN

        22  THE START MENU.

        23  A.   SIMILARLY, NOT ALL OF THEM, AND I DON'T THINK VERY

        24  MANY.

        25  Q.   CAN YOU NAME ANY?

                                                           15

         1  A.   NOT WITHOUT LOOKING IT UP, I CAN'T.

         2  Q.   DO YOU HAVE ANY SENSE OF THE NUMBER OF UNITS SHIPPED

         3  THAT CONTAIN NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ON THE DESKTOP OR

         4  SOMEWHERE ELSE IN THE MACHINE?

         5  A.   WELL, THAT'S THE ISSUE.  BY SOMEWHERE ELSE IN THE

         6  MACHINE, I TAKE IT WE ARE NOT COUNTING ISP'S.

         7  Q.   THAT IS CORRECT.

         8  A.   AGAIN, I THINK RELATIVELY FEW.

         9  Q.   OKAY.  WHAT STUDY HAVE YOU DONE TO SEE WHETHER THERE

        10  HAS BEEN A CHANGE IN THE NUMBER OF OEM'S OR IN THE UNITS

        11  SHIPPED BY OEM'S THAT ACTUALLY DO GIVE PEOPLE THE CHOICE

        12  THAT YOU SAY DOES NOT EXIST OR IT EXISTS--

        13  A.   CHANGED SINCE WHEN?

        14  Q.   SINCE MICROSOFT BEGAN THE PRACTICES ABOUT WHICH THE

        15  GOVERNMENT HAS COMPLAINED, FOR EXAMPLE.

        16  A.   WELL, I HAVE A GOOD DEAL OF INFORMATION ON THE SHARE

        17  OF THE BROWSERS OR BROWSER USAGE IN WHICH MICROSOFT HAS

        18  GONE UP QUITE SUBSTANTIALLY.  I HAVE SEEN TESTIMONY FROM

        19  OEM'S SAYING, BASICALLY, THAT WITH IE INSTALLED, NETSCAPE

        20  WOULD HAVE TO OFFER US A PREMIUM TO GET US TO SHIP

        21  NAVIGATOR WITH THEIR MACHINES.

        22           I KNOW, ALTHOUGH I'M NOT SURE THIS IS DIRECTLY ON

        23  POINT, I KNOW WHAT HAPPENED AT THE TIME OF THE STIPULATION

        24  BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT AT THE END OF

        25  LAST YEAR BEGINNING--NO, SORRY, BEGINNING OF LAST YEAR.
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         1  I'M A YEAR BEHIND.

         2           THAT'S ABOUT IT.

         3  Q.   SO, YOU DON'T KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT UNITS SHIPPED OR

         4  SHARED, DO YOU?  YOU KNOW WHAT YOU READ IN SOME

         5  DEPOSITIONS, ESSENTIALLY?

         6  A.   YES, AND WHERE THEY SAY WE DON'T SHIP IT, THAT

         7  SUGGESTS ZERO, DOESN'T IT?

         8  Q.   OKAY.  WHICH OEM'S ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT?

         9  A.   NOW YOU WILL HAVE TO LET ME LOOK.

        10  Q.   I WOULD LIKE YOU TO SEPARATE IN YOUR ANSWER THE OEM'S

        11  THAT ARE SPEAKING ABOUT WINDOWS 95 VERSUS WINDOWS 98.

        12  A.   WELL, THAT'S NOT QUITE THE QUESTION YOU ASKED ME A

        13  MINUTE AGO.

        14  Q.   THAT'S WHY I MADE SURE I CLARIFIED IT.

        15  A.   ALL RIGHT.

        16           THE COURT:  MR. LACOVARA, IF YOU ARE GOING TO ASK

        17  HIM SPECIFIC INFORMATION AS TO THE NUMBERS OF THIS OR

        18  NUMBERS OF THAT AND HE HAS THE DATA AVAILABLE, BUT HE

        19  DOESN'T HAVE IT AT HIS FINGERTIPS OR IN HIS MIND, I WOULD

        20  LIKE TO KNOW THAT BECAUSE I WANT TO GIVE HIM AN

        21  OPPORTUNITY TO ANSWER YOUR QUESTION FULLY IF HE DOES WITH

        22  REFERENCE TO MATERIALS THAT HE HAS IN ANSWER TO YOUR

        23  QUESTION.

        24           NOW, I'M PREPARED TO TAKE A RECESS, AND YOU COULD

        25  SIMPLY ADVISE HIM OF THE CATEGORIES THAT YOU INTEND TO ASK
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         1  HIM SPECIFIC NUMBERS ABOUT, AND WE WILL GIVE HIM AN

         2  OPPORTUNITY TO LOCATE THAT INFORMATION IN HIS MATERIALS.

         3           MR. LACOVARA:  THAT'S FINE, YOUR HONOR.  I WOULD

         4  HAVE TO SAY I'M SURPRISED HE DOESN'T HAVE THE INFORMATION

         5  AT HAND, BUT THE QUESTION IS I'M ASKING FOR THE BASIS--

         6           THE COURT:  I WOULD BE SURPRISED IF HE DID.

         7           MR. LACOVARA:  I'M ASKING FOR THE BASIS FOR HIS

         8  OPINIONS ON DISTRIBUTION.  IF WE NEED TO TAKE A RECESS FOR

         9  A FEW MINUTES TO FIND OUT--

        10           THE COURT:  IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO HAVE A RECESS,

        11  THEN I WOULD LIKE TO HAVE YOU ADVISE HIM OF THE GENERAL

        12  CATEGORIES YOU ARE GOING TO ASK HIM ABOUT AND ASK

        13  QUESTIONS CALLING FOR QUANTITATIVE ANSWERS OR INFORMATION

        14  THAT HE IS LIKELY NOT TO HAVE IN MEMORY, AND GIVE HIM AN

        15  OPPORTUNITY TO LOOK IT UP, BECAUSE IT IS NO TEST OF THE

        16  CREDIBILITY OF HIS TESTIMONY SIMPLY TO PUT HIM THROUGH A

        17  MEMORY TEST HERE.

        18           MR. LACOVARA:  YOUR HONOR, I WASN'T INTENDING TO

        19  DO THAT.

        20           THE COURT:  HE'S GOT ABOUT TWO AND A HALF FEET OF

        21  PAPER OVER THERE.

        22           MR. LACOVARA:  I SHOULD MAKE CLEAR, I'M NOT

        23  ASKING HIM WHETHER HE RECALLS.  I'M INQUIRING ABOUT THE

        24  NATURE OF THE DATA WHICH HE EXAMINED AT ANY TIME.

        25           THE COURT:  THE CONTEXT IN WHICH YOU ASKED THE
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         1  QUESTION, THERE IS NO SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCE BETWEEN DO

         2  YOU RECALL AND DO YOU KNOW.

         3           MR. LACOVARA:  THAT'S FINE.

         4           THE COURT:  YOU'RE ENTITLED TO TEST THE BASIS OF

         5  HIS OPINION, BUT IF IT'S DATA HE HAS BUT DOESN'T HAVE IT

         6  IMMEDIATELY IN MIND, IN MEMORY, THEN IT'S NOT A FAIR TEST

         7  OF HIS TESTIMONY.

         8           MR. LACOVARA:  FAIR POINT, AND I CERTAINLY DIDN'T

         9  MEAN IT ANY OTHER WAY.  THE CATEGORY OF INFORMATION ABOUT

        10  WHICH I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW THE WITNESS'S--THE NATURE OF

        11  THE INQUIRY AND THE NATURE OF THE DATA HE HAS COMPILED ON

        12  WHICH HE HAS BASED HIS OPINIONS IS THE CATEGORY ABOUT

        13  WHICH I'M INQUIRING ABOUT NOW, THE DEGREE TO WHICH

        14  NETSCAPE BROWSING SOFTWARE IS, IN FACT, DISTRIBUTED

        15  THROUGH THE OEM CHANNEL.

        16           THE COURT:  WELL, FINE.  THEN WE WILL TAKE A

        17  BRIEF RECESS AND LET HIM LOOK UP THAT INFORMATION, BUT IN

        18  THE INTEREST OF EXPEDITION AND WITHOUT HAVING TO TAKE ANY

        19  MORE RECESSES, COULD YOU GIVE HIM SOME ADVANCED WARNING

        20  ABOUT WHAT YOU WERE GOING TO ASK HIM ABOUT?

        21           MR. LACOVARA:  WHAT I SHALL DO DURING THIS BREAK,

        22  IF THERE ARE OTHER CATEGORIES--I DON'T THINK THERE ARE,

        23  BUT I WILL ADVISE THE WITNESS AT THE END OF THE DAY TODAY

        24  SO THAT WHEN WE CONCLUDE TOMORROW MORNING HE WILL HAVE IT

        25  ALL AT HAND.  DOES THAT MAKE SENSE TO THE COURT?
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         1           THE COURT:  WELL, AT THIS POINT I WOULD LIKE TO

         2  HAVE YOU TRY TO GIVE HIM SOME REASON TO ANTICIPATE WHAT

         3  HE'S GOING TO BE ASKED ABOUT.

         4           MR. LACOVARA:  I WILL MAKE SURE I DON'T ASK HIM

         5  ANYTHING MORE THIS AFTERNOON.  IF ANYTHING REQUIRES THIS

         6  SORT OF INQUIRY I WILL PUT OFF UNTIL TOMORROW AND GIVE HIM

         7  THE INFORMATION TONIGHT SO HE COULD LOOK IT UP TONIGHT AND

         8  HAVE IT ALL IN HAND IN THE MORNING.

         9           THE COURT:  THAT, FOR THE TIME BEING, WILL BE A

        10  SUFFICIENT SOLUTION.  WE WILL TAKE A BRIEF RECESS, AND LET

        11  ME KNOW WHEN YOU ARE READY TO GO FORWARD.

        12           (BRIEF RECESS.)

        13  BY MR. LACOVARA:

        14  Q.   JUST TO GET THE CONTEXT BACK, DR. FISHER, IN

        15  PARAGRAPH 215 OF YOUR TESTIMONY, YOU SAY MICROSOFT HAS

        16  SUCCEEDED IN EFFECTIVELY EXCLUDING NETSCAPE ALMOST

        17  COMPLETELY FROM THE PERSONAL COMPUTER OEM DISTRIBUTION

        18  CHANNEL.  AND THE QUESTION OR THE SUBJECT I WAS TRYING TO

        19  INQUIRE ABOUT WAS THE DATA THAT YOU HAVE ON THE SHARE OR

        20  UNITS EITHER BY SHARE OR UNITS OF THE SHIPMENT OF NETSCAPE

        21  WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE THROUGH THAT CHANNEL.

        22  A.   WELL, YOU JUST CALLED MY ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 215.

        23  I HAVE GOT TO LOOK UP THAT.  THIS WILL NOT TAKE LONG.

        24  Q.   AND THE OPERATIVE PHRASE IS YOUR OPINION THAT

        25  NETSCAPE HAS BEEN EXCLUDED, QUOTE, ALMOST COMPLETELY FROM
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         1  THAT CHANNEL.

         2  A.   IT'S GOING TO BE THE SAME INFORMATION I LOOKED UP A

         3  MOMENT AGO.

         4           ONE, MICROSOFT DOES NOT PREVENT OEM'S FROM

         5  LOADING NETSCAPE.  WHAT IT DOES IS TO REQUIRE THAT

         6  INTERNET EXPLORER BE LOADED, IN EFFECT, BY BUNDLING IT

         7  WITH THE OPERATING SYSTEM.

         8           WHAT I AM BASING THIS ON IS--OR THE INFORMATION I

         9  HAVE BEEN LOOKING THROUGH IS TESTIMONY FROM VARIOUS OEM'S

        10  THAT SAY SO LONG AS IE IS LOADED, IT IS COSTLY TO OFFER

        11  ANOTHER ONE, AND WE TEND NOT TO DO THAT.

        12           NOW, I HAVE LOOKED TO SEE WHETHER I CAN

        13  DISTINGUISH BETWEEN WINDOWS 95 AND WINDOWS 98 IN THOSE

        14  ANSWERS, AND I FIND THAT I REALLY CAN'T BECAUSE THEY

        15  DON'T, IN FACT, REFER TO WHAT THEY'VE DONE SINCE

        16  WINDOWS 98.  THEY REFER TO WHAT THEY THOUGHT THEY WOULD

        17  DO.

        18  Q.   SO, YOU DO NOT KNOW THE UNITS SHIPPED OR NETSCAPE'S

        19  SHARE OF DISTRIBUTION THROUGH THE OEM CHANNEL; IS THAT

        20  CORRECT?

        21  A.   THAT IS TRUE, UNLESS IT'S IN BARKSDALE'S TESTIMONY,

        22  WHICH--

        23  Q.   AND IF I REPRESENTED TO YOU THAT NETSCAPE'S

        24  DISTRIBUTION OF BROWSING SOFTWARE THROUGH THE OEM CHANNEL

        25  HAS INCREASED, NOT DECREASED, IN THE LAST COUPLE OF YEARS,
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         1  YOU WOULDN'T KNOW WHETHER THAT STATEMENT WAS TRUE OR

         2  FALSE, WOULD YOU?

         3  A.   WELL, I WOULD BE VERY SURPRISED TO DISCOVER THAT, A,

         4  IT HAD INCREASED IN TERMS OF THE NUMBER OF SYSTEMS ON

         5  WHICH IT IS SHIPPED; AND B, THAT IT WAS THEN IN USE BY AN

         6  INCREASING NUMBER OF NEW USERS THROUGH THE OEM CHANNEL.

         7  Q.   AND IF I REPRESENTED TO YOU THAT THE HIGHEST GROWTH

         8  RATE FOR ANY DISTRIBUTION CHANNEL OF NETSCAPE'S BROWSING

         9  SOFTWARE WAS THE OEM CHANNEL, YOU WOULD NOT KNOW WHETHER

        10  THAT STATEMENT IS TRUE OR FALSE OTHER THAN DRAWING

        11  INFERENCES FROM THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY THAT YOU HAVE

        12  SELECTED; ISN'T THAT CORRECT?

        13  A.   NO, THAT ISN'T CORRECT.  SINCE I HAVE A FAIR AMOUNT

        14  OF INFORMATION ABOUT THE RESTRICTION ON NETSCAPE'S ABILITY

        15  TO DISTRIBUTE THROUGH ISP'S, WHAT YOU JUST SAID MIGHT BE

        16  TRUE.

        17  Q.   ALL RIGHT.  TURN TO PARAGRAPH 83, PLEASE.

        18           MR. LACOVARA:  YOUR HONOR, AT THE END OF THE DAY

        19  I WILL READ INTO THE RECORD A LIST OF REQUESTS FOR OTHER

        20  SOURCE OF DATA INFORMATION, AND WE WILL COVER IT IN THE

        21  MORNING.

        22           THE COURT:  FAIR ENOUGH.

        23  BY MR. LACOVARA:

        24  Q.   PARAGRAPH 83.

        25           WELL, LET ME ASK YOU A QUESTION:  IS IT YOUR
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         1  OPINION THAT NETSCAPE PRODUCES ONE BROWSER THAT RUNS ON

         2  ALL THE VARIOUS PLATFORMS THAT YOU IDENTIFY IN

         3  PARAGRAPH 83?

         4  A.   NO.

         5  Q.   IT MAKES DIFFERENT BROWSERS FOR EACH PLATFORM;

         6  CORRECT?

         7  A.   NO.

         8  Q.   YOUR UNDERSTANDING IS IT'S THE SAME--THE WINDOWS

         9  BROWSER IS THE SAME AS--THE WINDOWS 98 BROWSER IS THE SAME

        10  AS THE WINDOWS 95 BROWSER IS THE SAME AS THE MACINTOSH

        11  BROWSER?

        12  A.   I DIDN'T SAY THAT.

        13  Q.   TELL ME WHAT YOU SAID.

        14  A.   NETSCAPE MAKES MORE THAN ONE BROWSER.

        15           WE HAVE TO DECIDE WHAT WE MEAN BY DIFFERENT

        16  BROWSERS.

        17  Q.   LET ME ASK THIS WAY:  THERE IS A PRODUCT CALLED

        18  "COMMUNICATOR 4.04"; CORRECT?

        19  A.   I DON'T KNOW ABOUT 4.04, BUT THERE IS A CERTAINLY A

        20  PRODUCT CALLED COMMUNICATOR WITH SOME NUMBERS AFTER IT.

        21  Q.   OKAY.  IS THAT PRODUCT THE SAME PRODUCT WHEN IT RUNS

        22  ON WINDOWS 95, WINDOWS 98, THE MACINTOSH, OR ANY FLAVOR OF

        23  UNIX?

        24  A.   FOR PURPOSES OF MY ANALYSIS, THE ANSWER IS YES.

        25  Q.   ARE THE API--I'M SORRY.
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         1  A.   IT'S BASICALLY YES.  IT DOES NOT, OF COURSE, HAVE THE

         2  SAME UNDERLYING SOFTWARE CODE.

         3  Q.   DOES IT HAVE--DO THEY HAVE THE SAME API'S?

         4  A.   TO SOME EXTENT, YES, I DO NOT KNOW WHETHER IT IS

         5  GENERALLY TRUE.

         6  Q.   OKAY.  WHEN YOU SAY JAVA API'S IN PARAGRAPH 84, WHAT

         7  DO YOU MEAN?

         8  A.   THESE ARE API'S TO WHICH SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS CAN

         9  WRITE, TO WHICH THEY CAN WRITE IN JAVA.

        10  Q.   AND YOUR UNDERSTANDING IS THERE ARE SUCH API'S IN

        11  NETSCAPE'S WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE?

        12  A.   WHAT NETSCAPE NOW DISTRIBUTES IS WHAT I BELIEVE ARE

        13  CALLED PLUGINS, IN WHICH YOU HAVE TO SPECIFY--I'M NOT SURE

        14  ABOUT THIS--YOU HAVE TO SPECIFY BOTH YOUR WRITING TO JAVA

        15  OR, IN THIS CASE, TO THE BROWSER AND POSSIBLY EITHER WITH

        16  JVM IT IS OR WHAT THE UNDERLYING OPERATING SYSTEM IS.

        17           IF YOU GAVE ME A MINUTE, I COULD FIND A LITTLE

        18  BIT MORE ABOUT THAT.

        19  Q.   YOU HAVE TO LOOK AT SOME OF YOUR BACKUP MATERIAL?

        20  A.   YEAH.

        21  Q.   I HAVE EXHAUSTED YOUR KNOWLEDGE, SITTING HERE, ON

        22  THAT SUBJECT?

        23  A.   YES.

        24  Q.   OKAY.  LET'S MOVE ON TO PARAGRAPH 89, PLEASE, IN

        25  WHICH YOU SUGGEST THAT BROWSERS COULD THREATEN THE
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         1  OPERATING SYSTEM MONOPOLY AS, IN YOUR WORDS, BY PROVIDING

         2  AN ALTERNATIVE USER INTERFACE.

         3           DO YOU SEE THAT?

         4  A.   I DO.

         5  Q.   DOES MICROSOFT RESTRICT THE ABILITY OF OEM'S TO SHIP

         6  ALTERNATIVE INTERFACES WITH COMPUTERS NOW?

         7  A.   NO.

         8  Q.   SO, IN FACT, MICROSOFT PERMITS OEM'S TO MANUFACTURE

         9  AND PROMOTE ALTERNATIVE INTERFACES FOR COMPUTER--FOR PCS

        10  THAT RUN THE MICROSOFT WINDOWS 98 OPERATING SYSTEM?

        11  A.   MR. LACOVARA, THAT IS NOT REALLY--THAT IS YOUR

        12  QUESTION, SO I HAVE TO ANSWER IT YES.  BUT I ASSURE YOU

        13  THE FACT THAT IT PERMITS--I DON'T WANT TO SEEM FLIPPANT

        14  ABOUT THIS, BUT THE FACT THAT IT PERMITS OEM'S TO SHIP

        15  SOMETHING CALLED THE FRANK FISHER INTERFACE NEITHER MEANS

        16  THAT OEM'S WILL DO IT, NOR DOES IT SUGGEST FOR A MOMENT

        17  THAT UNLESS THE INTERFACE HAS SOMETHING THAT WILL ENABLE

        18  IT TO OVERCOME THE APPLICATION BARRIERS TO ENTRY, THAT IT

        19  WILL BE SUCCESSFUL.

        20  Q.   WHICH OEM'S TODAY SHIP ALTERNATIVE UI'S WITH THEIR

        21  MACHINES?

        22  A.   WELL, IT DEPENDS, IN PART, WHAT ONE MEANS BY

        23  ALTERNATIVE INTERFACE.  IF YOU TAKE BROWSERS AS PROVIDING

        24  ALTERNATIVE INTERFACE, THEY ALL SHIP SOME SUCH THING.

        25           IF CERTAIN ALTERNATIVE OPERATING SYSTEMS PROVIDE
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         1  ALTERNATIVE INTERFACES, SO APPLE DOES, IF YOU COUNT IT AS

         2  AN OEM, AND I DON'T ACTUALLY KNOW, AS I SIT HERE, WHETHER

         3  THINGS LIKE THE VERY MINOR OPERATING SYSTEMS LIKE LINUX

         4  ARE SHIPPED DIRECTLY BY OEM'S OR NOT.

         5  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHETHER ANY PC OEM'S RUNNING WINDOWS 98

         6  SHIP ALTERNATIVE UI'S WITH THE MACHINE AND, IN FACT, TELL

         7  USERS TO USE THOSE UI'S INSTEAD OF THE WINDOWS INTERFACE?

         8  A.   I KNOW SOME OF THEM HAVE WANTED TO.  AND AGAIN, IT

         9  DEPENDS WHAT YOU MEAN.  SOME OF THEM SHIP NCOMPASS, AND

        10  NCOMPASS IS A SHELL.

        11  Q.   JUSTIFY TO CLARIFY, I'M NOT TALKING ABOUT BROWSERS OR

        12  BROWSER INTERFACES.  I'M TALKING ABOUT ALTERNATIVE GENERIC

        13  USER INTERFACES.

        14  A.   WELL, I DO NOT KNOW HOW MANY OEM'S ACTUALLY SHIP AN

        15  ALTERNATE INTERFACE, BUT I DO KNOW AN IMMENSE

        16  PREPONDERANCE OF WHAT THEY SHIP IS WINDOWS.

        17  Q.   GO TO PARAGRAPH 90, PLEASE, IN WHICH YOU SAY THAT

        18  MICROSOFT WAS CONCERNED THAT BROWSERS COULD ULTIMATELY

        19  DEVELOP INTO OPERATING SYSTEMS.

        20           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        21  A.   YES.

        22  Q.   NOW, WHEN, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, DID MICROSOFT MAKE THE

        23  DECISION TO INTEGRATE BROWSER FUNCTIONALITY INTO WINDOWS?

        24  AND IF "INTEGRATE" IS A LOADED VERB, USE WHATEVER VERB YOU

        25  ARE COMFORTABLE WITH.
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         1  A.   WELL, MAYBE WE COULD DISTINGUISH THE TERMINOLOGY.

         2  THERE IS BUNDLE AND THERE IS INTEGRATE.  BUNDLE I WOULD

         3  TAKE TO MEAN SHIP IT WITH WINDOWS AND OFFER IT FOR NO

         4  EXTRA PRICE.

         5  Q.   FOR PRESENT PURPOSES, LET'S TAKE THAT.

         6  A.   THAT WILL DO.

         7  Q.   WHEN DID MICROSOFT MAKE THAT DECISION?

         8  A.   NO EARLIER THAN THE MIDDLE OF 1995.

         9  Q.   AND YOUR BASIS FOR THAT IS WHAT, SIR?

        10  A.   HANG ON.  THAT I CAN TELL YOU.

        11           (PAUSE.)

        12  A.   OKAY.  HERE ARE SOME DOCUMENTS.  THE FIRST IS A

        13  MICROSOFT DOCUMENT, GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 124.  IT'S

        14  DATED--IT'S A SERIES OF E-MAILS.  IT IS DATED APRIL 20TH,

        15  1994.  THE FIRST IS--THE ONE I'M ABOUT TO READ IS FROM

        16  ALEC SAUNDERS TO STEVEN SINOFSKY.

        17  Q.   YOU SAID APRIL 1994.

        18  A.   I DID.

        19  Q.   OKAY.

        20  A.   THESE ARE GOING TO BE IN CHRONOLOGICAL ORDER.

        21           "THE POSITION WE HAVE TAKEN SO FAR IS THE

        22  CHICAGO"--THAT'S WHAT BECAME WINDOWS 95--"CONTAINS ALL THE

        23  PLUMBING YOU NEED TO HOOK UP TO THE NET, BUT COOL APPS

        24  LIKE MOSAIC"--THAT WOULD BE THE BROWSER--"ARE STUFF YOU

        25  NEED TO OBTAIN FROM THIRD PARTIES."
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         1           THAT IS IN REPLY TO AN E-MAIL OF THE SAME DATE

         2  FROM SINOFSKY TO SAUNDERS, QUOTE, CHICAGO WILL HAVE ALL

         3  THE PIECES NECESSARY TO CONNECT TO THE INTERNET IN THE

         4  BOX, END QUOTE.  TAKEN LITERALLY, THIS JUST MEANS TCP/IP

         5  AND PPP, NEVER TALKS ABOUT FRONT ENDS, INC.

         6           I'M SKIPPING A LITTLE BIT.

         7           THERE IS NO ANSWER TO THE QUESTION, DOES

         8  MICROSOFT SUPPORT MOSAIC?  THE ANSWER TURNS OUT TO BE YES,

         9  BUT THAT DOESN'T IMPLY WE SHIP IT.

        10  Q.   DR. FISHER, IF YOU ARE JUST GOING TO READ DOCUMENTS,

        11  WHY DON'T YOU READ THE GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT NUMBERS INTO THE

        12  RECORD.

        13  A.   DO YOU WANT ME TO READ THEM?

        14  Q.   I WILL ASK YOU SOME QUESTIONS.

        15  A.   IF YOU DON'T MIND, I'M GOING TO ANSWER THE DATES.

        16  Q.   FINE.  GIVE ME THE EXHIBIT NUMBERS.  IF YOU WANT TO

        17  READ THE DATES INTO THE RECORD, THAT'S FINE.

        18  A.   OKAY.  THE NEXT ONE IS GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 125.  THE

        19  DATE ON THE PART THAT I'M LOOKING AT IS JUNE 10TH, 1994.

        20  AND IN PARTICULAR, IT SAYS WE DON'T CURRENTLY PLAN ON ANY

        21  CLIENT SOFTWARE, ESPECIALLY MOSAIC OR CELLO.

        22           I WOULDN'T READ THE LONG PASSAGES.

        23           THE NEXT ONE IS EXHIBIT 128, OCTOBER 6, 1994,

        24  TALKING ABOUT SHIPPING NO MORE THAN THREE MONTHS AFTER

        25  WIN95.
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         1  Q.   AM I CORRECT THAT THAT DOCUMENT IS BETWEEN TWO

         2  MARKETING PEOPLE?  IS THAT CORRECT?

         3  A.   I DON'T THINK SO.

         4  Q.   WHO IS ON THAT DOCUMENT?

         5  A.   IT'S FROM BEN SLIVKA TO BRAD SILVERBERG, JOHN LUDWIG

         6  AND TOM EMSELLEM.

         7  Q.   RESPONDING TO WHAT?

         8  A.   IT DOESN'T APPEAR TO BE RESPONDING TO ANYTHING.

         9  Q.   THAT'S 128?

        10  A.   YES.

        11  Q.   OKAY.  WELL, LET ME ASK YOU A QUESTION:  AS OF THAT

        12  DATE, WHAT WAS THE SHIP DATE FOR WINDOWS 95?  DO YOU KNOW?

        13  A.   WELL, IT SAYS THE GOAL IS TO BE IN BETA BY 2/17/95.

        14  THAT'S NOT THE COMMERCIAL SHIP DATE.

        15  Q.   MICROSOFT MAKES THAT GOAL?

        16  A.   NO.

        17           I'M SORRY.  I DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT MADE IT FOR

        18  BETA.  THAT CERTAINLY WASN'T THE SHIP DATE.

        19  Q.   OKAY.

        20  A.   GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 138.  THIS IS A DRAFT DOCUMENT,

        21  BUT AS I RECALL IT DOESN'T DELIVER--IT DOESN'T DIFFER IN

        22  THE IMPORTANT RESPECTS FROM THE OTHERS.  THIS IS JANUARY

        23  11TH, 1995.  "WE HAVE NO PLANS TO SHIP MOSAIC IN

        24  WINDOWS 95 WHEN IT SHIPS IN AUGUST."

        25  Q.   AND WHO IS THE AUTHOR OF THAT DOCUMENT?
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         1  A.   I DON'T--IT'S FROM JAMES ALLARD, BUT IT SAYS, "THESE

         2  ARE PRELIMINARY VERSIONS OF THE RELEASE AND QUESTIONS AND

         3  ANSWERS FOR BILL'S ANNOUNCEMENT TONIGHT," AND I TAKE IT WE

         4  KNOW WHO BILL IS.

         5  Q.   UMM-HMM.

         6           LET ME ASK YOU A QUESTION REGARDING THIS:  HOW

         7  DID YOU COMPILE THIS LIST OF DOCUMENTS?  WHAT QUESTION DID

         8  YOU ASK TO THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT?

         9  A.   WELL, IT'S NOT JUST THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT, YOU KNOW.

        10  IT'S CHARLES RIVER ASSOCIATES AND VARIOUS--AND ALSO, OF

        11  COURSE, PEOPLE WORKING FOR THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT.

        12  Q.   WHAT QUESTION DID YOU ASK OF THEM?

        13  A.   I ASKED ESSENTIALLY THE QUESTION YOU ASKED, WHICH IS,

        14  YOU KNOW, WHAT'S THE HISTORY HERE, WHEN DID THEY DECIDE TO

        15  DO IT.

        16  Q.   WHAT'S THE MEMPHIS PLANNING GROUP?

        17  A.   MEMPHIS WAS WHAT BECAME WINDOWS 98.  I DON'T KNOW

        18  SPECIFICALLY ABOUT THE WINDOWS PLANNING GROUP EXCEPT WHAT

        19  YOU CAN INFER FROM THAT.

        20  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHAT A SOFTWARE CHARTER IS?

        21  A.   NO.

        22           BY THE WAY, I TAKE IT YOU DON'T WANT TO GO

        23  THROUGH THE REST OF THESE?  I HAVE QUITE A LOT MORE.

        24  Q.   I HAVE NO DOUBT ABOUT THAT.

        25  A.   AND THEY RUN FURTHER, CONSIDERABLY FURTHER, INTO '95.
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         1  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU A FEW QUESTIONS.  IF YOU WANT TO READ

         2  THE REST, I'M PERFECTLY HAPPY TO DO THAT.  I THINK I KNOW

         3  EXACTLY WHICH DOCUMENTS YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT--

         4  A.   WHY DON'T I READ THE REST ANYWAY.

         5  Q.   COULD YOU JUST READ THE EXHIBIT NUMBERS.  THEY'RE ALL

         6  IN THE RECORD.

         7  A.   141, THAT'S JANUARY 22ND, '95.

         8           142, JANUARY 31, '95.

         9           143, FEBRUARY 4TH, '95.

        10           36, JULY 3, '95.

        11  Q.   AS OF JULY 3, 1995, HADN'T THE IE 1 ALREADY BEEN

        12  BUILT INTO WINDOWS 95, AND HADN'T THE PRICING FOR

        13  WINDOWS 95 ALREADY BEEN SET?

        14  A.   JULY 3, '95, IS THE DATE AT WHICH OEM'S ARE INFORMED

        15  THAT THEY'RE GOING TO GET IE TOGETHER WITH THE STUFF.  I

        16  DON'T BELIEVE IE HAD ALREADY BEEN INTEGRATED.  THAT WAS

        17  THE TIME I TOLD YOU THE DECISION WAS TAKEN.

        18  Q.   I ASKED YOU BEFORE WHEN--AND YOU BELIEVE THE DECISION

        19  WAS MADE ON JULY 3, 1995?

        20  A.   NO.  OBVIOUSLY, IT WAS MADE SOMETIME EARLIER.  IT WAS

        21  MADE PLAINLY SOMETIME IN THE FIRST HALF OF 19 95 BECAUSE

        22  THE DOCUMENTS I READ YOU DURING THE FIRST HALF DID NOT

        23  CONTEMPLATE THAT WAS GOING TO HAPPEN.

        24  Q.   ARE YOU CONFIDENT YOU REVIEWED ALL DOCUMENTS ON THIS

        25  SUBJECT?
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         1  A.   IN THIS CASE, I DON'T THINK ANYBODY WOULD BE

         2  CONFIDENT THEY REVIEWED ALL DOCUMENTS, BUT I REVIEWED

         3  QUITE A LOT, AND I KNOW WHAT I ASKED FOR.

         4  Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND YOU DO NOT KNOW WHAT A SOFTWARE

         5  CHARTER IS?

         6  A.   NO.

         7  Q.   LET ME REPRESENT TO YOU THAT SOFTWARE CHARTER IS A

         8  DOCUMENT THAT TALKS ABOUT A SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT PATH

         9  WHAT'S GOING TO BE PUT IN THINGS.

        10           DID YOU ASK FOR ANY OF THE DOCUMENTS FROM

        11  DEVELOPERS WHO WERE WORKING ON BUILDING INTERNET EXPLORER

        12  TECHNOLOGIES OR WINDOWS 95?

        13  A.   NO, I DID NOT ASK FOR THOSE SPECIFICALLY.

        14  Q.   DO YOU THINK THAT THEY WOULD BE USEFUL IN EVALUATING

        15  HOW THE PROGRESS OF THE SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT WAS GOING?

        16  A.   YES.

        17  Q.   OKAY.  DID YOU REVIEW ANY--DID YOU ASK TO SEE ANY

        18  BETA VERSIONS OF WINDOWS 95 TO UNDERSTAND WHEN INTERNET

        19  EXPLORER TECHNOLOGY ACTUALLY BEGAN APPEARING IN THE

        20  SOFTWARE THAT WAS GOING OUT TO THIRD PARTIES?

        21  A.   NO.

        22  Q.   DID YOU ASK TO GET THE SCHEDULE OF BETA VERSIONS OF

        23  WINDOWS 95?

        24  A.   NO.

        25  Q.   OKAY.  GO TO PARAGRAPH 92, PLEASE.  AND YOU REFER
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         1  TO--

         2  A.   HANG ON.  FLIPPING AROUND THROUGH THESE THINGS, I

         3  ACTUALLY LOST THE DIRECT TESTIMONY.

         4           WHICH PARAGRAPH?

         5  Q.   NINETY-TWO.

         6  A.   OKAY.

         7  Q.   NOW, YOU TESTIFY HERE THAT THERE IS A--A CERTAIN

         8  SHARE IS NECESSARY TO PREVENT ANY OTHER BROWSER FROM

         9  HAVING SUFFICIENT SHARE TO THREATEN MICROSOFT'S PLATFORM

        10  DOMINANCE OR TO REMAIN VIABLE.

        11           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        12  A.   I SEE WHAT I WROTE.  I MAY HAVE MISHEARD YOU, BUT IT

        13  DOESN'T SOUND LIKE I WROTE.  IT DOES SOUND LIKE I WROTE.

        14  IT DOESN'T SOUND AS THOUGH IT IS WHAT I WROTE.

        15  Q.   I'M JUST FOCUSING ON THOSE TWO LINES.  DO YOU SEE

        16  THOSE TWO LINES?

        17  A.   YES.

        18  Q.   WHAT SHARE MUST A BROWSER HAVE TO REMAIN VIABLE?

        19  A.   I DON'T KNOW THE ANSWER TO THAT.

        20  Q.   DO YOU HAVE AN ORDER OF MAGNITUDE?

        21  A.   WELL, IN SOME SENSE, SURE.  PROBABLY--IT'S VERY HARD

        22  FOR A VERY SMALL SHARE.  IT'S CERTAINLY EASY FOR A VERY

        23  BIG SHARE.  I COULD TELL YOU--THIS ISN'T GOING TO BE

        24  INFORMATIVE.  I MEANT VERY SMALL TO BE FIVE PERCENT AND

        25  VERY BIG TO BE 95 PERCENT ISN'T GOING TO HELP US AT ALL
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         1  BECAUSE I'M SURE THE CORRECT ANSWER IS IN BETWEEN THOSE.

         2  Q.   OKAY.  IN YOUR DEPOSITION, DID YOU TELL ME THAT IT

         3  WASN'T MERELY A CONCEPT OF SHARE, IT WAS A CONCEPT OF

         4  NUMBER OF USERS THAT YOU HAD TO THINK ABOUT WHEN YOU WERE

         5  THINKING ABOUT THE VIABILITY OF SOFTWARE?

         6  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER WHETHER I DID THAT OR SAID THAT OR

         7  NOT, BUT I WOULD AGREE THAT IT IS TRUE.

         8  Q.   OKAY.  SO, YOU WOULD AGREE THAT YOU HAVE TO LOOK NOT

         9  JUST AT THE SHARE IN THE MARKET BUT THE NUMBER OF USERS IN

        10  THAT MARKET AND THE NUMBER OF USERS THAT GO INTO THAT

        11  SHARE; CORRECT?

        12  A.   YES, WE TALKED ABOUT THAT THIS MORNING.

        13  Q.   OKAY.  DO YOU KNOW HOW MANY PEOPLE IN THE WORLD USED

        14  THE INTERNET IN 1994?

        15  A.   NO.

        16  Q.   I WILL REPRESENT TO YOU THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF

        17  COMMERCE SAID IT WAS 3 MILLION.

        18           DO YOU KNOW HOW MANY THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

        19  BELIEVES USED THE INTERNET LAST YEAR IN 1998?

        20  A.   A LOT MORE.

        21  Q.   HOW ABOUT A HUNDRED MILLION?

        22  A.   COULD BE.

        23  Q.   SO, WOULD YOU AGREE THAT THE VIABILITY OF A FIRM LIKE

        24  NETSCAPE WITH 50 PERCENT OF SHARE IN 1996 WOULD MEAN

        25  SOMETHING DIFFERENT THAN A LOWER PERCENTAGE IN 1998?
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         1  A.   YEAH, BUT THAT'S NOT WHAT'S DISCUSSED IN THIS

         2  PARAGRAPH.

         3  Q.   I JUST ASKED YOU A QUESTION.  WOULD YOU AGREE WITH

         4  THE PROPOSITION I JUST STATED?

         5  A.   YES, I WOULD AGREE THAT IT MEANS SOMETHING DIFFERENT.

         6  Q.   ASSUMING THAT THE NUMBER OF USERS OF THE INTERNET

         7  WORLDWIDE IS APPROXIMATELY 100 MILLION AND THAT AOL IS

         8  GOING TO INCREASE OR PLEDGES TO INCREASE NETSCAPE'S

         9  INTERNATIONAL BRAND AWARENESS, HOW MANY PEOPLE DO YOU

        10  THINK HAVE TO USE NETSCAPE'S SOFTWARE FOR NETSCAPE TO

        11  REMAIN VIABLE?

        12  A.   I DON'T KNOW THE ANSWER TO THAT, AND AS I SAID BEFORE

        13  A MINUTE AGO, THAT'S NOT WHAT'S RELEVANT EITHER TO THE

        14  PARAGRAPH WE ARE TALKING ABOUT HERE OR, I THINK, TO THE

        15  CONCLUSIONS IN THE TESTIMONY.

        16  Q.   IS IT RELEVANT TO THE QUESTION OF WHETHER MICROSOFT

        17  WILL GAIN A MONOPOLY IN THE WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE MARKET

        18  AS YOU DEFINED IT?

        19  A.   AH, THAT'S FAIR.

        20           YES.  IT IS NOT, HOWEVER, DIRECTLY RELEVANT TO

        21  WHETHER MICROSOFT--NECESSARILY RELEVANT TO WHETHER

        22  MICROSOFT WILL GAIN MONOPOLY POWER IN THAT MARKET.

        23  Q.   OKAY.  AND WHAT SHARE DO YOU THINK--DO YOU HAVE ANY

        24  KNOWLEDGE OR ANY SENSE OF WHAT SHARE OF A HUNDRED MILLION

        25  USER MARKET NETSCAPE HAS TO HAVE TO REMAIN VIABLE?
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         1           OR I COULD ASK IT THE OTHER WAY.

         2           WHAT SHARE DOES MICROSOFT HAVE TO ELIMINATE OF

         3  ALL POTENTIAL COMPETITORS IN THAT MARKET TO INSURE THAT IT

         4  ACHIEVES MONOPOLY POWER?

         5  A.   I DON'T HAVE A NUMERICAL ANSWER, AND MAKING THESE

         6  JUDGMENTS ABOUT SHARE IN ANY MARKET IS ALWAYS A HARD

         7  QUESTION.  MICROSOFT HAS TO ACHIEVE A LARGE ENOUGH--A

         8  LARGE ENOUGH SHARE TO INSURE THAT, A, IN THE FIRST PLACE

         9  NOBODY ELSE CAN REALLY BECOME AN ALTERNATE PLATFORM TO

        10  WINDOWS.  AND IN THE SECOND PLACE, IF MICROSOFT ACHIEVES,

        11  OH, 50 PERCENT OR SO, MICROSOFT WILL CERTAINLY HAVE SOME

        12  DEGREE OF MONOPOLY POWER, I SHOULD THINK.

        13  Q.   YOU BELIEVE THAT MICROSOFT WILL HAVE MONOPOLY POWER

        14  IN THE BROWSER MARKET WITH A 50 PERCENT MARKET SHARE?

        15  A.   MICROSOFT WILL CERTAINLY HAVE MARKET POWER.  MONOPOLY

        16  POWER IS A HIGH AND SUSTAINED DEGREE OF MONOPOLY POWER.

        17  Q.   I UNDERSTAND THE DIFFERENCE.

        18  A.   I UNDERSTAND.

        19  Q.   WHICH IS THE ONE THAT YOU BELIEVE IS THE CASE?

        20  A.   WELL, THERE IS NO QUESTION THAT MICROSOFT HAS AND

        21  WILL CONTINUE TO HAVE MARKET POWER, AND WHETHER ONE WOULD

        22  WANT TO CHARACTERIZE THAT AS MARKET POWER AS MONOPOLY

        23  POWER AT 50 PERCENT WOULD DEPEND, IN PART, ON HOW THE

        24  REMAINING SHARES ARE DISTRIBUTED.

        25  Q.   TURN TO PARAGRAPH 95, PLEASE.  YOU CITE GOVERNMENT
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         1  EXHIBIT 20, WHICH IS IN EVIDENCE, AND MY QUESTION TO

         2  YOU--IF YOU NEED TO LOOK AT THE DOCUMENT, PLEASE LOOK AT

         3  THE DOCUMENT:  YOU SAY THAT MR. GATES SAID, WITHOUT

         4  UNIFICATION, WE WILL LOSE TO NETSCAPE HOTJAVA.

         5           WHAT IS HE TALKING ABOUT?  UNIFICATION OF WHAT?

         6  A.   LET ME LOOK AT THE DOCUMENT.

         7  Q.   PLEASE.

         8           (WITNESS REVIEWS DOCUMENT.)

         9  Q.   AND I WILL DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION.  IT'S ITEM NUMBER

        10  TWO ON PAGE FIVE OF THAT DOCUMENT WHICH HAS THE UNUSUAL

        11  BATES NUMBER OF MS980112876.4.

        12  A.   EVERY BATES NUMBER IS UNUSUAL.

        13  Q.   WOULD YOU LIKE ME TO PROVIDE A COPY?

        14  A.   BY NOW--I APPRECIATE THE OFFER, BUT BY NOW IS TOO

        15  LATE.  THE DAMAGE TO MY BACK HAS ALREADY BEEN DONE.

        16           I'M SORRY, WHICH PAGE?

        17  Q.   IT'S PAGE FIVE, IF YOU GO TO LOOK AT ITEM NUMBER TWO

        18  ENTITLED "CLIENT," AND THE LINE YOU QUOTE IS THE VERY LAST

        19  LINE.

        20  A.   IT'S TALKING, IN PART, ABOUT INTEGRATION

        21  BETWEEN--SORRY.  IT IS AT LEAST AMBIGUOUS.  ONE VERSION

        22  WOULD BE THAT WE NEED TO UNIFY THE NUMBER OF BROWSERS THAT

        23  WE ARE PRODUCING.

        24  Q.   AND YOU GET THAT FROM THE FACT THAT IN THE VERY FIRST

        25  SENTENCE HE'S TALKING ABOUT A SERIES OF VIEWERS OR

                                                           37

         1  BROWSERS:  O'HARE, BLACKBIRD, SPAM, MEDIAVIEW, WORD,

         2  POWERPOINT, SYMETTRY.

         3  A.   YOU MEAN THE SENTENCE BEFORE THIS SENTENCE?

         4  Q.   I APOLOGIZE.  THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING SENTENCE.

         5  A.   YES.

         6  Q.   AND YOU UNDERSTAND ALL OF THOSE TO BE VIEWERS OR

         7  BROWSING PRODUCTS--BROWSING SOFTWARE BEING MADE BY

         8  MICROSOFT AT THAT TIME?

         9  A.   WELL, THEY'RE MOSTLY VIEWERS, OR AT LEAST SOME OF THE

        10  ONES I RECOGNIZE CAN BE REGARDED AS VIEWERS.  THEY ARE NOT

        11  BROWSERS.

        12  Q.   OKAY.

        13  A.   ON THE OTHER HAND, IF YOU LOOK FURTHER UP IN THE

        14  PARAGRAPH, THE REST OF THE PARAGRAPH APPEARS TO BE

        15  TALKING, AT LEAST IN PART, ABOUT THE INTEGRATION.  THE

        16  FIRST SENTENCE SAYS, "OFFER A DECENT CLIENT O'HARE WHICH

        17  EXPLOITS WINDOWS 95 SHORTCUTS," WHICH SUGGESTS COMBINING

        18  THIS WITH WINDOWS 95.

        19  Q.   YOU BELIEVE THAT MR. GATES HERE IS TALKING ABOUT

        20  UNIFYING INTERNET EXPLORER AND WINDOWS 95?  THAT'S THE

        21  IMPLICATION IN YOUR TESTIMONY, I TAKE IT, BUT IS THAT WHAT

        22  YOU REALLY THINK THE DOCUMENT SAYS?

        23  A.   I THINK WHAT THIS PARAGRAPH SAYS IS THAT HE

        24  WANTED--HE WAS TALKING ABOUT THE NECESSITY OF PUTTING

        25  TOGETHER WINDOWS TECHNOLOGY OR WINDOWS VIEWING SYSTEM AND
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         1  THE BROWSER AS OPPOSED TO MERELY WORKING ON WINDOWS TO

         2  ATTRACT DEVELOPERS, BECAUSE OTHERWISE, IT WOULD BE THE

         3  CASE THAT DEVELOPERS WOULD WRITE--MIGHT WRITE TO WINDOWS,

         4  BUT EVENTUALLY WE WOULD, IT SAYS, "LOSE TO NETSCAPE

         5  HOTJAVA."

         6  Q.   WHERE DOES IT SAY ANYTHING ABOUT DEVELOPERS HERE?

         7  PERHAPS I'M LESS EXPERT AT UNDERSTANDING WHAT MR. GATES

         8  MEANS IN THESE MEMOS THAN YOU, BUT I DON'T SEE ANYTHING

         9  ABOUT DEVELOPERS THERE.

        10  A.   IT DOESN'T SAY THE WORD "DEVELOPERS," BUT JUST BELOW

        11  THE PARAGRAPH THAT'S QUOTED IN THE TESTIMONY, IT SAYS,

        12  "OVER TIME, THE SHELL AND THE BROWSER WILL CONVERGE AND

        13  SUPPORT HIERARCHICAL LIST QUERY VIEWING AS WELL AS A

        14  DOCUMENT WITH LINKS VIEWING," AND IT'S THE CONVERGENCE OF

        15  THE SHELL AND THE BROWSER THAT'S BEING DISCUSSED HERE.

        16  Q.   AND THAT IS, IN FACT, WHAT WINDOWS 98 DOES, ISN'T IT?

        17  A.   YES.

        18  Q.   OKAY.  YOU CAN--

        19  A.   YOU KNOW, IF YOU READ WHAT IT SAYS IN PARAGRAPH 95,

        20  IT SAYS--IT TALKS ABOUT WHAT WOULD HAPPEN IF IE WERE THE

        21  DOMINANT BROWSER AND MICROSOFT DECIDED TO SUPPORT ONLY

        22  WINDOWS-BASED TECHNOLOGY.

        23  Q.   COULD YOU LOOK DOWN AT PARAGRAPH 97, PLEASE.

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   YOU TALK ABOUT A MEETING BETWEEN REPRESENTATIVES OF
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         1  MICROSOFT AND NETSCAPE IN MOUNTAIN VIEW, CALIFORNIA, ON

         2  JUNE 21ST, 1995.  YOU HAVE A NUMBER OF OPINIONS ABOUT WHAT

         3  HAPPENED AT THAT MEETING.

         4           LET ME ASK YOU FIRST IF YOU ASKED, IN ORDER TO

         5  FORM YOUR OPINIONS, TO SEE ALL OF THE DOCUMENTS AND

         6  TESTIMONY THAT RELATED TO THE MEETING.

         7  A.   I CERTAINLY SAID I WANTED TO KNOW AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE

         8  ABOUT THE MEETING.  I TAKE THAT TO MEAN THE SAME THING.

         9  Q.   DID YOU READ THE DEPOSITION OF JAY ALLARD?

        10  A.   I'M PRETTY SURE I READ EVERYBODY'S DEPOSITIONS.

        11  Q.   DO YOU RECALL READING THE DEPOSITION OF DAN ROSEN?

        12  A.   DO I RECALL AS I SIT HERE?  NO.  BUT AS I SAY, I

        13  BELIEVE I READ EVERYBODY'S DEPOSITION.

        14  Q.   DO YOU RECALL READING THE DEPOSITION--

        15  A.   I PUT IT THAT WAY BECAUSE I WAS ONCE CROSS-EXAMINED

        16  BY SOMEONE WHO ASKED IF I READ SOMEBODY'S DEPOSITION, AND

        17  HE TURNED OUT THAT HE WAS NOT DEPOSED.  I DON'T REMEMBER

        18  ALL THE NAMES.

        19  Q.   I WON'T DO THAT.

        20  A.   GOOD.

        21  Q.   DID YOU READ THE DEPOSITION OF THOMAS REARDON?  HE

        22  WAS DEPOSED TWICE.

        23  A.   THEN I PROBABLY READ THEM BOTH.

        24  Q.   OKAY.  WHAT ABOUT RICHARD WOLF?

        25  A.   AS I SAID, I BELIEVE I READ ALL THE DEPOSITIONS THERE
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         1  ARE.

         2  Q.   IS IT YOUR RECOLLECTION THAT THE MICROSOFT

         3  PARTICIPANTS--DO YOU UNDERSTAND ALL THOSE PEOPLE TO HAVE

         4  ATTENDED THE MEETING AT NETSCAPE ON JUNE 21ST, 1995?

         5  A.   OH, NO, I WOULD HAVE TO LOOK.

         6  Q.   YOU DON'T RECALL THAT?

         7  A.   NO.

         8  Q.   LET ME REPRESENT TO YOU THAT THEY DID.

         9           DO YOU REFLECT, OTHER THAN MR. JONES, ABOUT WHOM

        10  WE WILL SPEAK IN A MOMENT, DO YOU REFLECT ANY OF THE

        11  TESTIMONY OF PEOPLE FROM MICROSOFT IN YOUR FACTUAL

        12  DISCUSSION IN THESE PARAGRAPHS?

        13  A.   NO, BUT I CERTAINLY DO REFLECT MICROSOFT DOCUMENTS

        14  ABOUT THE PURPOSE OF THE MEETING.

        15  Q.   IS IT YOUR--WAS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THE

        16  MICROSOFT PEOPLE'S DESCRIPTION OF THE MEETING WAS NOT

        17  ACCURATE OR NOT TO BE BELIEVED BY YOU?

        18  A.   THE DESCRIPTION OF THE MICROSOFT--THE MICROSOFT

        19  PEOPLE'S DESCRIPTION OF THE MEETING DOES NOT--HOW SHOULD

        20  WE SAY?--EXPRESS WHAT WENT ON IN THE SAME TERMS AS THE

        21  NETSCAPE ONES, BUT IT IS CONSISTENT WITH--THE NETSCAPE

        22  PEOPLE SAY IS CONSISTENT WITH THE CONTEMPORANEOUS

        23  DOCUMENTS.

        24  Q.   AND YOU HAVE REVIEWED ALL THE CONTEMPORANEOUS

        25  DOCUMENTS TO MAKE SURE THAT--
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         1  A.   ALL?

         2  Q.   YES.

         3  A.   I ASKED TO BE SHOWN ALL THAT COULD BE FOUND ABOUT

         4  THIS.

         5  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU A QUESTION:  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER PRIOR

         6  TO JUNE 21ST, 1995, IT WAS WIDELY KNOWN THAT MICROSOFT

         7  INTENDED TO BUILD A BROWSER INTO WINDOWS 95?

         8  A.   I NEED TO THINK ABOUT THAT.  I SUSPECT IT WAS.

         9  Q.   OKAY.

        10  A.   OR TO BUILD A BROWSER THAT WENT WITH WINDOWS 95,

        11  ANYWAY.

        12  Q.   OKAY.

        13  A.   MUST HAVE BEEN.

        14           MR. LACOVARA:  LET ME OFFER, YOUR HONOR,

        15  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2056, AN ARTICLE FROM THE ARCHIVES OF

        16  BUSINESS WEEK.  IT'S SORT OF HARD TO TELL WHAT THE DATE

        17  IS.  IT'S MARCH 27TH, 1995.  YOU GET THAT FROM THE THIRD

        18  PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT.

        19           AND I OFFER IT, YOUR HONOR, NOT FOR THE TRUTH BUT

        20  ONLY FOR THE FACT THAT IT CONTAINS AN ASSERTION WHICH I

        21  WILL READ IN A MOMENT.  AND I WILL SHOW MR. BOIES WHAT I'M

        22  TALKING ABOUT.

        23           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I HAVE NO OBJECTION TO

        24  THIS DOCUMENT.

        25           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 2056 IS ADMITTED.
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         1                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 2056 WAS

         2                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)

         3  BY MR. LACOVARA:

         4  Q.   GO TO THE SECOND PAGE, PLEASE.

         5           THIS IS MARCH OF '95.  FIRST QUESTION:  IT SAYS,

         6  "IBM INCLUDES WEB EXPLORER IN ITS OS/2 WARP."  WERE YOU

         7  AWARE THAT OS/2 HAS SHIPPED A BROWSER WITH ITS OPERATING

         8  SYSTEM PRODUCT--EXCUSE ME--THAT IBM SHIPPED A BROWSER WITH

         9  ITS OPERATING SYSTEM PRODUCT PRIOR TO JUNE 1995?

        10  A.   WELL, NO.  LET ME PUT IT DIFFERENTLY.  I'M AWARE THE

        11  IBM SHIPPED A BROWSER WITH ITS OPERATING SYSTEM PRODUCT.

        12  I'M NOT SURE WHETHER OR NOT I KNEW THAT THAT WAS PREVIOUS

        13  TO JUNE 1995.

        14  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT MICROSOFT CHARGED

        15  SEPARATELY FOR INTERNET EXPLORER?

        16  A.   IBM?

        17  Q.   I'M SORRY, IBM.

        18  A.   I COULD FIND OUT.  MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT IBM, AND

        19  IF WE ARE GOING THERE, A NUMBER OF OTHER PURVEYORS OF

        20  OPERATING SYSTEMS, OFFER BROWSERS WITH THEIR OPERATING

        21  SYSTEM FORMALLY AT NO SEPARATE CHARGE, BUT ALMOST ALL OF

        22  THEM--I DON'T REMEMBER SPECIFICALLY ABOUT IBM--WHEN ASKED,

        23  SAID THAT THEY WOULD ALSO OFFER THE OPERATING SYSTEM

        24  WITHOUT THE BROWSER AND THAT THAT WOULD MAKE A DIFFERENCE

        25  IN THE CHARGE.
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         1  Q.   HAS IBM EVER OFFERED A VERSION OF OS/2 SINCE WEB

         2  EXPLORER WAS INDICATED THAT DID NOT INCLUDE BROWSING

         3  SOFTWARE?

         4  A.   NOT THAT--I DON'T THINK SO.

         5  Q.   OKAY.  WHICH OPERATING SYSTEM VENDOR SAID THEY WOULD

         6  INCLUDE THEIR OPERATING SYSTEMS WITHOUT A BROWSER?

         7  A.   OKAY.  GIVE ME JUST A SECOND.  I HAVE TO JUGGLE THESE

         8  BOOKS.

         9           (PAUSE.)

        10  A.   OKAY, THERE ARE SEVERAL.  THE FIRST IS NC DESKTOP.

        11  Q.   COULD WE DO THEM IN ORDER SO I COULD ASK A FEW

        12  QUESTIONS ABOUT EACH ONE, FOLLOW-UP QUESTIONS.

        13  A.   WE CAN, BUT IT MAY TURN OUT THE QUESTIONS I HAVE TO

        14  GO ELSEWHERE TO FIND OUT THE ANSWERS TO.

        15  Q.   COULD WE DO IT THAT WAY?

        16  A.   WE COULD.

        17  Q.   NC DESKTOP.  IS THAT A PC OPERATING SYSTEM AS YOU

        18  DEFINE PC OPERATING?

        19  A.   IT IS NOT AN OPERATING SYSTEM.

        20  Q.   THEN MOVE ON, PLEASE.

        21  A.   OKAY, UNIXWARE 7.

        22  Q.   IS THAT A PC OPERATING SYSTEM?

        23  A.   WELL, IT IS AND IT ISN'T.  IT'S A MULTIUSER OPERATING

        24  SYSTEM, AND THE USERS GET TO USE IT AS AN OPERATING SYSTEM

        25  AS WELL.
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         1  Q.   IT'S A SERVER-BASED--

         2  A.   YES, IT'S A SERVER-BASED OPERATING SYSTEM LIKE

         3  OPENLINUX.

         4  Q.   IN YOUR DEFINITION OF THE MARKET, IT DOES NOT COMPETE

         5  WITH WINDOWS 98; IS THAT CORRECT?

         6  A.   THAT'S RIGHT, BUT IF YOU'RE ASKING ME ABOUT OTHER

         7  OPERATING SYSTEMS AND ONE OF THE VERSIONS OF THE

         8  DEFINITION OF THE MARKET, NONE OF THEM COMPETE WITH

         9  WINDOWS 98.  WE CAN'T FIND ANYBODY ELSE.

        10           SOLARIS.

        11  Q.   WHICH SOLARIS?

        12  A.   LOOKS LIKE SOLARIS 2.6.

        13  Q.   IS THAT A PC OPERATING SYSTEM AS YOU DEFINE IT?

        14  A.   THAT I DO NOT REMEMBER.  I WOULD HAVE TO LOOK UP FOR

        15  2.6.

        16           INFERNO.

        17  Q.   WHAT IS INFERNO?

        18  A.   INFERNO IS PRODUCED BY LUCENT.

        19  Q.   AND ISN'T IT AN EMBEDDED OPERATING SYSTEM--LET ME

        20  FINISH--THAT'S USED IN THINGS LIKE ATM MACHINES AND

        21  TELEPHONE SWITCHES?

        22  A.   YES, BUT I'M READING TESTIMONY HERE FROM JAMES A.

        23  FRASCA WHO IS ASKED, CAN INFERNO BE USED AS A DESKTOP

        24  OPERATING SYSTEM?  AND HE SAYS CAN YOU DEFINE WHAT A

        25  DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEM MEANS?  QUESTION, SURE.  I MEAN
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         1  IT'S A SINGLE USER OPERATING SYSTEM AS OPPOSED TO A

         2  NETWORK OR SERVER SYSTEM.  YOU CAN RUN--ANSWER, YOU CAN

         3  RUN APPLICATIONS ON IT.  THE REASON WHY I ASKED FOR

         4  FURTHER CLARIFICATION IS DESKTOP IS A VERY--IS VERY BROAD

         5  STATEMENT AND COULD MEAN SOMETHING TO ONE PERSON AND

         6  SOMETHING DIFFERENT TO ANOTHER PERSON.

         7           AND THEN THEY GO ON AND FROM THERE, SO NOT QUITE

         8  CLEAR.

         9  Q.   OKAY.  WHEN IS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT NETSCAPE

        10  FIRST LEARNED--

        11  A.   THERE IS MORE.

        12  Q.   OKAY.

        13  A.   CALDERA'S OPENLINUX.

        14  Q.   IS THAT OPENLINUX AN INDIVIDUAL USER PC-BASED

        15  OPERATING SYSTEM?

        16  A.   WELL, OPENLINUX IS TYPICALLY USED--OR THE LINUX-BASED

        17  SYSTEMS ARE VERY ORIENTED TOWARD SERVERS, AND I CAN'T FIND

        18  OUT FROM THIS PARTICULAR ONE--THEY'RE ALSO USED AS

        19  DESKTOPS.  I CAN'T FIND OUT, LOOKING AT IT RIGHT NOW,

        20  WHETHER THIS PARTICULAR ONE IS USED AS A DESKTOP.

        21           I WOULD POINT OUT YOU DON'T SEEM TO HAVE ANY

        22  PROBLEM WITH OPENLINUX BEING USED AS A DESKTOP WHEN YOU

        23  WANT TO INDICATE IT'S COMPETITION FOR MICROSOFT.

        24  Q.   IT WASN'T OPENLINUX THAT I WAS TALKING ABOUT.

        25  A.   LINUX RED HAT.
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         1  Q.   DO YOU UNDERSTAND IT TO BE DIFFERENT PRODUCTS MADE BY

         2  CALDERA?

         3  A.   YES.  I UNDERSTAND IT TO BE DIFFERENT PRODUCTS MADE

         4  BY CALDERA, YES.

         5  Q.   AND DIFFERENT LINUX PRODUCTS AS WELL?

         6  A.   YES.

         7  Q.   AND OPENLINUX IS NOT THEIR DESKTOP PRODUCT, IS IT?

         8  A.   IT'S NOT THE ONE THAT IS MOST SPECIFICALLY MARKETED

         9  AS, IN PART, A DESKTOP.

        10  Q.   WHEN DO YOU BELIEVE THAT NETSCAPE FIRST LEARNED THAT

        11  MICROSOFT WOULD INCLUDE A BROWSER IN WINDOWS 95 AND THAT

        12  IT WOULD BE FREE?

        13  A.   WELL, I DON'T THINK THEY CAN HAVE LEARNED THAT IT

        14  WOULD BE FREE AND ALSO INCLUDED BEFORE--AT EARLIEST BEFORE

        15  SOMETIME IN THE SPRING OF 1995 BECAUSE THE DOCUMENTS WE

        16  WENT THROUGH BEFORE SUGGESTED THE DECISION HADN'T BEEN

        17  MADE BEFORE THEN.

        18  Q.   OKAY.  LET ME ASK YOU TO TAKE A LOOK AT--HAVE YOU

        19  READ THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY OF JIM CLARK OF NETSCAPE?

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO TAKE A LOOK AT THE DEPOSITION

        22  TESTIMONY OF MR. CLARK AT PAGE 35.

        23           YOU UNDERSTAND MR. CLARK TO BE THE FOUNDER AND

        24  CHAIRMAN OF NETSCAPE?

        25  A.   YOU MEAN THE FOUNDER AND THE FIRST CHAIRMAN?
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         1  Q.   FOUNDER AND FIRST CHAIRMAN OF NETSCAPE.

         2  A.   YES.

         3  Q.   IF YOU WOULD LOOK STARTING AT LINE 17, (READING):

         4                "QUESTION:  OKAY.  EARLY IN THE LIFE OF

         5           NETSCAPE AS A COMPANY, YOU DECIDED TO GIVE AWAY

         6           WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE FOR FREE IN ORDER TO

         7           ESTABLISH A MARKET PRESENCE; IS THAT CORRECT?

         8                ANSWER:  NOT REALLY.  I DECIDED TO GIVE IT

         9           AWAY FREE BECAUSE BILL GATES HAD TOLD ME HE WAS

        10           GOING TO GIVE IT AWAY FREE--BEFORE WE RELEASED

        11           OUR FIRST BETA, BILL GATES SPECIFICALLY TOLD ME

        12           HE WAS GOING TO GIVE AWAY THE WEB BROWSER IN THE

        13           OPERATING SYSTEM, AND THIS WAS BEFORE WE RELEASED

        14           OUR FIRST BETA, AND I FELT LIKE WE WOULD HAVE TO

        15           IN ORDER TO SURVIVE AGAINST MICROSOFT."

        16           HE IS THEN ASKED WHEN DID THAT CONVERSATION OCCUR

        17  THAT HE HEARD MR. GATES SAY THAT, AND HE SAYS IT WAS THE

        18  BEGINNING OF OCTOBER OF 1994, MAYBE SEPTEMBER.

        19           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        20  A.   I DO.

        21  Q.   WERE YOU AWARE OF THAT TESTIMONY PRIOR TO FILING YOUR

        22  WRITTEN DIRECT TESTIMONY?

        23  A.   YES.

        24  Q.   DO YOU BELIEVE MR.--DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO

        25  DISBELIEVE MR. CLARK?
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         1  A.   NO, I DON'T.  I DON'T REMEMBER SPECIFICALLY THAT WHEN

         2  I WAS WRITING IT.

         3           ON THE OTHER HAND, AS I TOLD YOU, THERE ARE

         4  DOCUMENTS THAT SUGGESTS THAT THE DECISION TO DO THIS FREE

         5  WAS ABSOLUTELY NOT TAKEN INSIDE MICROSOFT UNTIL THE SPRING

         6  OF '95.  MR. GATES SAID HE INTENDED TO DO THIS TO

         7  MR. CLARK.  I DON'T DOUBT--

         8  Q.   SO, YOU DON'T DOUBT THAT NETSCAPE KNEW AS OF

         9  OCTOBER/NOVEMBER OF 1994, BEFORE IT EVER SHIPPED A

        10  PRODUCT, THAT MICROSOFT'S INTENTION WAS TO DISTRIBUTE A

        11  FREE WEB BROWSER AS PART OF WINDOWS 95?

        12  A.   NO.  I KNOW--ASSUMING THAT MR. CLARK REMEMBERS THIS

        13  ACCURATELY, WHAT IT TELLS ME IS THAT MR. GATES HAD

        14  EXPRESSED THAT INTENTION TO HIM.  WHETHER THEY THOUGHT

        15  THAT INTENTION WOULD COME TO FRUITION OR HOW FAST IS A

        16  DIFFERENT QUESTION.

        17  Q.   TELL ME WHAT YOU KNOW ABOUT THE MEETING BETWEEN OR

        18  THE MEETINGS BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND NETSCAPE

        19  REPRESENTATIVES IN MOUNTAIN VIEW, CALIFORNIA, IN DECEMBER

        20  1994.

        21  A.   WELL, I KNOW THAT THERE WERE A SERIES OF MEETINGS IN

        22  '94-95 BETWEEN NETSCAPE AND MICROSOFT DISCUSSING VARIOUS

        23  ISSUES.  I DON'T REMEMBER SPECIFICALLY ABOUT THAT MEETING.

        24  YOU WOULD HAVE TO REFRESH ME.

        25  Q.   DO YOU RECALL THAT NETSCAPE WAS INTERESTED IN
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         1  LICENSING ITS SOFTWARE TO MICROSOFT?

         2  A.   YES.  I'M SORRY, YES, AND THAT HAPPENED IN LATE '94,

         3  PRESUMABLY.

         4  Q.   AND DO YOU RECALL MR. BARKSDALE TESTIFYING THAT

         5  NETSCAPE WANTED TO HAVE A PER-COPY ROYALTY AND MICROSOFT

         6  INSISTED ON A FLAT-FEE ROYALTY?

         7  A.   WELL, I REMEMBER MR. BARKSDALE TESTIFYING IN A WAY

         8  THAT SOUNDS CONSISTENT WITH THAT, WHICH WAS THAT WHAT WAS

         9  OFFERED TO NETSCAPE WAS A PRICE WHICH HE THOUGHT WAS FAR,

        10  FAR TOO LOW.

        11  Q.   OKAY.  ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH TESTIMONY FROM THE

        12  DEPOSITIONS YOU SAY YOU READ FROM MICROSOFT WHERE THEY

        13  SAID THE REASON THAT MICROSOFT WOULD NOT GIVE A PER-COPY

        14  ROYALTY, A REASON CONVEYED TO NETSCAPE IN DECEMBER 1994,

        15  WAS BECAUSE THE CODE WAS GOING INTO EVERY SINGLE COPY OF

        16  WINDOWS?

        17           MR. BOIES:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM OF THE

        18  QUESTION, YOUR HONOR.  IT'S COMBINING TWO DIFFERENT THINGS

        19  IN THAT QUESTION.

        20           MR. LACOVARA:  IF MR. BOIES COULD TELL ME WHAT IS

        21  COMBINED--

        22           THE COURT:  WE WILL TAKE A RECESS AND SEE IF YOU

        23  CAN'T STRAIGHTEN IT OUT.

        24           (BRIEF RECESS.)

        25  BY MR. LACOVARA:
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         1  Q.   TO ADDRESS MR. BOIES'S OBJECTION JUST BEFORE WE

         2  BROKE, DR. FISHER, DO YOU RECALL IN ANY OF THE TESTIMONY

         3  OF MICROSOFT WITNESSES THAT YOU READ A DISCUSSION OF THE

         4  DISCUSSION--A DISCUSSION OF THE DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN

         5  MICROSOFT AND NETSCAPE IN DECEMBER 1994 REGARDING

         6  LICENSING NETSCAPE BROWSING CODE?

         7  A.   NOT AS I SIT HERE, I DON'T.

         8  Q.   OKAY.  DO YOU HAVE ANY UNDERSTANDING AS TO THE NATURE

         9  OF THE TERMS OF NEGOTIATION BETWEEN THE COMPANIES IN

        10  DECEMBER 1994?

        11  A.   WELL, I HAVE READ MATERIAL ON THIS.  I DON'T, AS I

        12  SIT HERE, REMEMBER MUCH ABOUT IT EXCEPT IT WAS OVER--PART

        13  OF IT, ANYWAY, WAS OVER THE LICENSING--POSSIBLE LICENSING

        14  OF NETSCAPE'S CODE.

        15  Q.   DO YOU RECALL FROM ANYTHING YOU READ THAT NETSCAPE

        16  WAS INFORMED BY MICROSOFT IN DECEMBER 1994 THAT WHATEVER

        17  BROWSING CODE WAS BUILT INTO WINDOWS THAT THAT CODE WOULD

        18  BE DISTRIBUTED AS PART OF WINDOWS AND FOR FREE?

        19  A.   NO, I DON'T RECALL THAT.

        20  Q.   OKAY.  IN PARAGRAPH 105 OF YOUR TESTIMONY--WE ARE

        21  STILL ON THE DISCUSSION OF THE NETSCAPE MEETING--YOU QUOTE

        22  SOME TESTIMONY FROM CHRIS JONES.

        23           YOU SEE THAT?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   AND YOU TALK ABOUT--YOU CITE TESTIMONY CONCERNING
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         1  WHAT HAPPENED AT THE MEETING.

         2           IS THE TESTIMONY YOU CITE RELATED TO THE JUNE

         3  21ST MEETING AT NETSCAPE?

         4  A.   I BELIEVE IT IS.

         5  Q.   OKAY.

         6           MR. LACOVARA:  YOUR HONOR--

         7  BY MR. LACOVARA:

         8  Q.   IF YOU HAVE IT HANDY, I WILL NOT HAND IT TO.

         9  OTHERWISE, I WILL GIVE YOU A COPY OF CHRIS JONES'S

        10  DEPOSITION.

        11  A.   WELL, I DON'T HAVE THE WHOLE THING HANDY.  I HAVE

        12  WHAT SEEM TO BE THE APPROPRIATE PAGES.

        13  Q.   CAN YOU LOOK AT THE PAGES YOU CITE IN YOUR TESTIMONY

        14  OR THE PAGES JUST BEFORE PAGES 207 AND 208.

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   AND THE QUESTION I'M ASKING IS:  LOOKING AT 207, IS

        17  IT NOT CLEAR THAT MR. JONES IS TALKING NOT ABOUT THE

        18  MEETING AT NETSCAPE BUT ABOUT A MEETING INTERNALLY AMONG

        19  MICROSOFT PEOPLE THAT OCCURRED BEFORE THE NETSCAPE

        20  MEETING?

        21  A.   YES.

        22  Q.   DID YOU KNOW THAT PRIOR TO LOOKING AT THE TESTIMONY

        23  JUST NOW THAT MR. JONES WAS NOT TESTIFYING ABOUT WHAT YOU

        24  CALL IN YOUR TESTIMONY THE MEETING BUT WAS TESTIFYING

        25  ABOUT A DIFFERENT MEETING?
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         1  A.   WELL, HE WAS TESTIFYING ABOUT THE PRE-MEETING AT

         2  MICROSOFT AS TO WHAT WAS GOING TO HAPPEN AT THE NETSCAPE

         3  MEETING.

         4  Q.   THAT'S NOT WHAT YOUR TESTIMONY SAYS, IS IT?

         5  A.   WELL, THE TESTIMONY--THERE IS A SLIP.  THE TESTIMONY

         6  DOES SUGGEST THAT THIS IS ABOUT THE JUNE 21ST, '95,

         7  MEETING, WHEREAS IT IS NOT DIRECTLY ABOUT THAT.  IT IS

         8  DIRECTLY ABOUT THE PRE-MEETING.

         9  Q.   AND ARE YOU--

        10  A.   HOWEVER--

        11  Q.   HAS THAT SUGGESTION BEEN MADE IN PAPERS FILED BY THE

        12  PLAINTIFFS IN THIS ACTION?

        13  A.   I DON'T KNOW, BUT I POINT OUT THAT THE STATEMENT IN

        14  PARAGRAPH 105 ABOUT THIS IS, I AGREE, SOMEWHAT MISLEADING,

        15  BUT IS, IN FACT, CORRECT.

        16  Q.   IS, IN FACT, CORRECT BASED ON YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF

        17  WHAT HAPPENED AT THE MEETING?

        18  A.   I THINK IF I HAVE TO PARSE THAT OR PARSE WHAT'S

        19  WRITTEN HERE, THE ANSWER, LITERAL ANSWER, TO THAT IS NO,

        20  IT DOESN'T DEPEND ON THAT.  IT'S CORRECT BECAUSE IT SAYS

        21  THAT THE TESTIMONY OF NETSCAPE'S PARTICIPANTS CONCERNING

        22  WHAT HAPPENED IN THE MEETING IS ALSO CONFIRMED IN

        23  IMPORTANT RESPECTS BY THE TESTIMONY OF MICROSOFT

        24  PARTICIPANTS.  AND THEN IT IS TRUE THE TESTIMONY THAT IS

        25  QUOTED IS TESTIMONY FROM A MICROSOFT PARTICIPANT ABOUT
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         1  WHAT WAS GOING TO HAPPEN, AND THEN MICROSOFT DOCUMENTS

         2  ABOUT WHAT DID HAPPEN, BY THE WAY, ALSO CONSISTENT WITH

         3  THAT.

         4  Q.   OKAY.  AND IS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT ONE OF THE

         5  PURPOSES FOR WHICH MICROSOFT WENT DOWN TO THE JUNE 21ST

         6  MEETING WAS TO FIND OUT WHAT BUSINESS NETSCAPE WAS IN?

         7  A.   THAT IS A WAY OF PUTTING IT.

         8  Q.   ISN'T THAT EXACTLY WHAT MR. JONES ACTUALLY SAID IN

         9  HIS DEPOSITION ABOUT WHAT THEY LOOKED TO DO IN THE

        10  MEETING?

        11  A.   AS I SAID, IT'S A WAY OF PUTTING IT.

        12  Q.   IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF THE

        13  FACTS?

        14  A.   SURE, BUT MY UNDERSTANDING OF THE FACTS IS THAT WAS

        15  OF THE FORM IS--ARE YOU WITH US OR AGAINST US?

        16  Q.   IS IT INAPPROPRIATE FOR COMPANIES THAT ARE

        17  CONSIDERING PARTNERSHIPS TO DETERMINE WHETHER THERE ARE

        18  OPPORTUNITIES FOR COOPERATION?

        19  A.   NO, BUT IT IS INAPPROPRIATE FOR ONE COMPANY TO MAKE

        20  QUITE CLEAR TO ANOTHER THAT THE PARTNERSHIP INVOLVES, A,

        21  STAYING--EACH ONE STAYING IN THEIR OWN BALL FIELD AND NOT

        22  COMPETING, AND THAT ANY--AND THERE WOULD BE CONSEQUENCES

        23  IF YOU DON'T DO THAT.

        24  Q.   AND THAT'S WHAT YOU BELIEVE HAPPENED AT THE MEETING;

        25  CORRECT?
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         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   IN YOUR DISCUSSION OF YOUR REVIEW OF CONTEMPORANEOUS

         3  DOCUMENTS, WHICH COMES IN PARAGRAPH 106, YOU CITE A NUMBER

         4  OF DOCUMENTS--YOU CITE TWO DOCUMENTS.

         5           DID YOU REVIEW ANY DOCUMENTS AUTHORED BY

         6  MR. GATES IN CONNECTION WITH YOUR REVIEW OF THE RECORD OF

         7  THIS MEETING?

         8  A.   PROBABLY.

         9  Q.   DO YOU RECALL A DOCUMENT IN WHICH MR. GATES DESCRIBED

        10  THE POWERFUL DEAL THAT HE THOUGHT COULD BE DONE WITH

        11  NETSCAPE AND DESCRIBED IT AS A WIN-WIN DEAL?  DO YOU

        12  RECALL SEEING THAT DEAL?

        13  A.   THAT SOUNDS FAMILIAR, BUT I WOULD RATHER LOOK AT IT.

        14           MR. LACOVARA:  LET ME OFFER INTO EVIDENCE, YOUR

        15  HONOR, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 751, AN E-MAIL DATED MAY 31,

        16  1995, FROM BILL GATES TO PAUL MARITZ AND OTHERS.  AND I

        17  OFFER 751 AT THIS TIME.

        18           MR. BOIES:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

        19           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 751 IS ADMITTED.

        20                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 751 WAS

        21                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)

        22  BY MR. LACOVARA:

        23  Q.   HAVE YOU SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE, DR. FISHER?

        24  A.   I DON'T RECALL IT.

        25  Q.   YOU DON'T RECALL IT?
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         1  A.   NO.

         2  Q.   DO YOU SEE THE FIRST LINE UNDERNEATH THE PHRASE "THE

         3  BASIC FRAMEWORK IS THE FOLLOWING, CLIENTS MAKE NO MONEY"?

         4  A.   YES.

         5  Q.   DO YOU UNDERSTAND CLIENTS IN THE CONTEXT OF THIS

         6  E-MAIL TO BE A REFERENCE TO BROWSING SOFTWARE?

         7  A.   YES.

         8  Q.   DO YOU HAVE ANY BASIS TO BELIEVE THAT MR. GATES DID

         9  NOT HAVE THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THIS DOCUMENT APPEARS TO

        10  SUGGEST?

        11  A.   NO.

        12  Q.   OKAY.  THEN SAYS, "WE WANT A NUMBER OF THINGS TO

        13  BECOME STANDARD IN THE CLIENT."  DO YOU SEE THAT?  AND IT

        14  LISTS FINANCIAL PROTOCOLS OLE AND AUTHENTICATION TO OUR

        15  DIRECTORY.

        16           SPECIFICALLY, WHAT'S OLE?

        17  A.   OLE IS A PREDECESSOR OF WHAT BECAME ACTIVEX.  IT'S

        18  MICROSOFT'S--I DON'T KNOW WHAT TO CALL IT--PROTOCOL OR

        19  SYSTEM FOR MOVING OBJECTS.

        20  Q.   FOR EMBEDDING OBJECTS FROM ONE APPLICATION TO

        21  ANOTHER?

        22  A.   YES.

        23  Q.   AND THEN HE SAYS, "THERE ARE A SMALL NUMBER OF THINGS

        24  WE DON'T WANT IN THE CLIENT.  OPENDOC."

        25           DO YOU KNOW WHAT OPENDOC WAS?
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         1  A.   NO, I DON'T REMEMBER.  I HAD KNOWN THAT.

         2  Q.   ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH A MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY CALLED

         3  DOCOBJ OR DOCOBJECT?

         4  A.   NO.  AGAIN, I HAVE SEEN REFERENCES TO IT, AND I HAVE

         5  KNOWN WHAT IT WAS.

         6  Q.   IS IT YOUR RECOLLECTION THAT DOCOBJECT WAS DISCUSSED

         7  AT GREAT LENGTH AT THE NETSCAPE MEETING ABOUT WHICH YOU

         8  TESTIFY IN THE PARAGRAPHS WE ARE DISCUSSING?

         9  A.   THERE ARE ACTUALLY TWO NETSCAPE MEETINGS DURING THIS

        10  PERIOD, ONE AT ABOUT THE END OF MAY AND ONE IN--SORRY, ONE

        11  JUNE--DO I GET TO SNEEZE OFF THE RECORD?

        12  Q.   I THINK WE COULD GO OFF RECORD FOR THAT.

        13           (PAUSE.)

        14  Q.   I WANT TO MAKE SURE THE BLESS-YOU IS ON THE RECORD.

        15  A.   THANK YOU.

        16  Q.   FOCUSING SPECIFICALLY ON THE JUNE 21ST MEETING IN

        17  MOUNTAIN VIEW, NOT THE MEETING THAT OCCURRED EARLIER IN

        18  REDMOND, WASHINGTON.  DO YOU RECALL?

        19  A.   NO, I WOULD HAVE TO LOOK IT UP, BUT THAT MAY VERY

        20  WELL BE TRUE.

        21  Q.   DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT DOCOBJECT AND OPENDOC WERE

        22  COMPETING TECHNOLOGIES?

        23  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER.

        24  Q.   YOU SEE THAT MR. GATES THEN SAYS, "SERVERS WILL MAKE

        25  MONEY."
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         1           MR. LACOVARA:  COULD WE GO UP ON THIS, BILL,

         2  PLEASE?

         3  BY MR. LACOVARA:

         4  Q.   "AND FOR THE NEXT 24 MONTHS--

         5           MR. LACOVARA:  NOT QUITE THAT FAR--

         6  BY MR. LACOVARA:

         7  Q.   "FOR THE NEXT 24 MONTHS WE CAN HELP NETSCAPE WITH

         8  SERVERS WITHOUT HURTING OURSELVES IN ANY LARGE WAY."

         9           WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT MICROSOFT

        10  UNDERSTOOD NETSCAPE'S BUSINESS MODEL TO BE AS OF MAY 31ST,

        11  1995?

        12  A.   I THINK MICROSOFT THOUGHT THAT NETSCAPE'S BUSINESS

        13  MODEL CALLED FOR IT TO MAKE MONEY FROM BROWSERS FROM THE

        14  CLIENT AND ALSO TO MAKE MONEY FROM SERVERS.

        15  Q.   OKAY.  IN FACT, HAVE YOU SEEN E-MAIL FROM JIM CLARK

        16  TO BRAD SILVERBERG AND DAN ROSEN AT MICROSOFT WHERE

        17  MR. CLARK SAID THAT THEY DO NOT--NETSCAPE DID NOT SEE THE

        18  CLIENT AS BEING ITS BUSINESS AND THEIR BUSINESS WAS

        19  VERTICAL APPLICATIONS ON SERVERS?

        20  A.   WHAT DATE?

        21  Q.   DECEMBER 1994.

        22  A.   BUT WE ARE TALKING ABOUT WHAT THEY THOUGHT IN MAY

        23  1995 THE MODEL WAS, AND THE CLARK--I--I REMEMBER A GOOD

        24  DEAL OF TESTIMONY ABOUT THE CLARK--THAT CLARK E-MAIL.

        25  MR. BARKSDALE TESTIFIED HE DIDN'T KNOW ABOUT IT.  THE REST
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         1  OF THE NETSCAPE BOARD DIDN'T KNOW ABOUT IT.  THIS IS AMONG

         2  THE WEAKNESS, AND IN THE END IT CERTAINLY DID NOT

         3  REPRESENT NETSCAPE'S BUSINESS MODEL.

         4  Q.   OKAY.  WE WILL COME BACK TO THIS DOCUMENT IN A

         5  SECOND, BUT LET ME ASK YOU TO TAKE A LOOK AT A DOCUMENT

         6  THAT IS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1810.

         7  AND THIS IS A DOCUMENT, JUST FOR THE RECORD, THAT'S

         8  AUTHORED BY STEVEN MCGEADY OF INTEL TO ANDY GROVE, THE

         9  CHAIRMAN OF INTEL, AND IT'S DATED SEPTEMBER 1995.  AND I

        10  WOULD DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE PARAGRAPH THAT BEGINS,

        11  "NETSCAPE'S BUSINESS MODEL IS THE SALE OF SERVERS THAT

        12  SUPPORT THE ADVANCED FEATURES OF THEIR WIDELY DISTRIBUTED

        13  BROWSER."

        14           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   AND FROM LOOKING AT THIS, THIS APPEARS TO BE--AND I

        17  WILL REPRESENT TO YOU THAT MR. MCGEADY SAID IT WAS--A

        18  RECORD OF A MEETING HE HAD WITH JIM BARKSDALE, WHO IS THE

        19  CEO OF NETSCAPE AT THE TIME.

        20           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        21  A.   YES.

        22  Q.   OKAY.  YOU TOLD ME YESTERDAY THAT YOU THOUGHT THAT

        23  NETSCAPE BEGAN TO FOCUS ON THE CORPORATE AND SERVER MARKET

        24  ONLY IN LATE 1996.  I ASKED YOU THAT QUESTION YESTERDAY.

        25  A.   I SAID 1996.  I DON'T THINK I SAID LATE '96.

                                                           59

         1  Q.   DOES THIS MEMO SUGGEST TO YOU THAT YOUR UNDERSTANDING

         2  MAY HAVE BEEN A YEAR OFF AND THAT THE FOCUS OF NETSCAPE ON

         3  SERVER SOFTWARE, IN FACT, EXISTED AT LEAST AS EARLY

         4  SEPTEMBER 1995?

         5  A.   WELL, A, IT TELLS ME THAT IT DOES SUGGEST THAT MY

         6  ESTIMATE FOR THE DATE WAS OFF, BUT NOT A YEAR.  I DON'T

         7  THINK I SAID LATE '96.  I SAID '96, ALL RIGHT?

         8           AND THE SECOND PLACE, IF I CAN REMEMBER THE

         9  DATES, I WILL HAVE TO LOOK.  IN THE SUMMER OF 1996,

        10  MR. GATES IS QUOTED TALKING ABOUT NETSCAPE'S BUSINESS

        11  MODEL IN A WAY, WHICH, ON THIS POINT, IS SLIGHTLY

        12  AMBIGUOUS, BUT NOT MUCH, WOULD SUGGEST THAT THAT BUSINESS

        13  MODEL, CERTAINLY--AND HE THOUGHT THAT BUSINESS MODEL

        14  CERTAINLY INCLUDED SELLING CLIENT SOFTWARE.

        15  Q.   OKAY.  LET'S TAKE A LOOK--

        16           MR. LACOVARA:  JUST TO CLOSE THE LOOP ON THIS

        17  POINT, I WOULD LIKE TO OFFER, YOUR HONOR, DEFENDANT'S

        18  EXHIBIT 785, WHICH IS AN E-MAIL FROM DAN ROSEN TO RUSSELL

        19  SIEGELMAN AND A NUMBER OF OTHER PEOPLE AT MICROSOFT, DATED

        20  MAY 24TH, 1995, SUBJECT: NETSCAPE.

        21           MR. BOIES:  NO OBJECTION.

        22           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 785 IS ADMITTED.

        23                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 785 WAS

        24                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)

        25  BY MR. LACOVARA:
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         1  Q.   DO YOU HAVE A COPY?

         2  A.   YES.

         3  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHO JOHN DOERR IS?

         4  A.   WELL, HE WAS SOMEBODY WHO SAT ON THE NETSCAPE BOARD,

         5  AND HE WAS THE PERSON--ONE OF THE PEOPLE, PERHAPS THE

         6  ORIGINAL PERSON WHO RECRUITED MR. BARKSDALE TO THE

         7  NETSCAPE BOARD.  WHAT HE WAS BEFORE THAT, I DON'T

         8  REMEMBER.

         9  Q.   DO YOU UNDERSTAND KP IN THIS CONTEXT TO BE AN

        10  ABBREVIATION FOR THE VENTURE CAPITAL FIRM KLEINER PERKINS?

        11  A.   DO I BELIEVE THAT'S POSSIBLE?  YES.  DO I ACTUALLY

        12  KNOW THAT THAT IS TRUE?  NO.

        13  Q.   OKAY.  DO YOU SEE THIS DOCUMENT REPRESENTS THAT HE

        14  WAS ASKED THE QUESTION AT A CONFERENCE ABOUT NETSCAPE'S

        15  BUSINESS MODEL.  DO YOU SEE HIS ANSWER?

        16  A.   I DO.

        17  Q.   AND THERE IS SOMETHING FROM MR. ROSEN THAT SAID, "I

        18  BELIEVE THIS REFLECTS THE MESSAGE THAT JIM BARKSDALE SENT

        19  TO ME."

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   DO YOU RECALL READING MR. ROSEN'S DEPOSITION?

        22  A.   YES.

        23  Q.   DO YOU RECALL HIM TALKING ABOUT HIS CONVERSATIONS

        24  WITH MR. BARKSDALE ON THE SUBJECT OF NETSCAPE'S BUSINESS

        25  MODEL?
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         1  A.   NOT SPECIFICALLY.

         2  Q.   DO YOU RECALL MR. ROSEN TESTIFYING WHETHER HE HAD

         3  CONVERSATIONS OR SENT INFORMATION TO MORE SENIOR PEOPLE AT

         4  MICROSOFT ABOUT WHAT MR. BARKSDALE WAS TELLING HIM ABOUT

         5  NETSCAPE'S BUSINESS MODEL IN THE SPRING OF 1995?

         6  A.   NO, I DON'T.

         7  Q.   OKAY.  LET'S RETURN TO--I'M HAVING TROUBLE HEARING

         8  YOU.

         9  A.   I SAID NO.

        10           I WOULD POINT OUT THAT IF ONE TAKES IT AT FACE

        11  VALUE, WHAT IT SAYS WAS IN THE SPRING OF '95 NETSCAPE WAS

        12  MOVING TOWARD AN EMPHASIS ON SERVERS.  IT DOES NOT SUGGEST

        13  THAT THEY WERE PLANNING NOT TO MAKE MONEY ON BROWSERS.

        14  Q.   OKAY.  WE WILL COME BACK TO THAT ISSUE--I

        15  PROMISE--BUT I WOULD LIKE TO RETURN TO EXHIBIT 751, IF I

        16  COULD.

        17           OKAY.  IN THE PARAGRAPH THAT BEGINS "THEREFORE

        18  THE CONCEPT IS," IT SAYS, "THE CONCEPT"--

        19  A.   I LOST YOU.  WHERE IS IT?  I SEE IT.

        20  Q.   "THE CONCEPT IS THAT FOR 24 MONTHS THEY AGREED TO DO

        21  CERTAIN THINGS IN THE CLIENT, AND WE AGREED TO HELP MAKE

        22  THEIR SERVER BUSINESS SUCCESSFUL."

        23           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   NOW, WHEN YOU MADE THE--I THINK THE IMAGE WAS
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         1  SANDBOXES THAT YOU THOUGHT THE MESSAGE DELIVERED AT THE

         2  MICROSOFT/NETSCAPE MEETING WAS THAT NETSCAPE SHOULD STAY

         3  OUT OF MICROSOFT'S SANDBOX; IS THAT RIGHT?

         4  A.   ACTUALLY, I DON'T BELIEVE I USED THE WORD "SANDBOX,"

         5  ALTHOUGH LYING IN THE SAND IS SOMETIMES USED ABOUT THIS

         6  MEETING.

         7  Q.   OKAY.  WAS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THE MESSAGE

         8  DELIVERED WAS THAT NETSCAPE SHOULD NOT BUILD A BROWSER FOR

         9  WINDOWS 95?

        10  A.   YES, MY UNDERSTANDING IS THE MESSAGE DELIVERED WAS

        11  THAT--WAS THAT NETSCAPE WOULD BUILD THE BROWSER FOR THE

        12  OTHER PLATFORMS.

        13  Q.   OKAY.  YOU UNDERSTAND OLE TO BE A WINDOWS TECHNOLOGY;

        14  RIGHT?

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   AND MR. GATES SAID HE WOULD LIKE THAT TO BECOME

        17  STANDARD IN THE CLIENT, AND THEN HE SAYS THAT HE WOULD

        18  LIKE TO SEE A DEAL IN WHICH NETSCAPE DID THINGS IN THE

        19  CLIENT; RIGHT?  YOU SEE THAT?

        20           HOW CAN THIS MAKE SENSE UNLESS WHAT'S BEING

        21  TALKED ABOUT IS TALKING ABOUT THE KIND OF WINDOWS 95

        22  BROWSER THAT NETSCAPE IS GOING TO BUILD?

        23  A.   WELL, IN THE FIRST PLACE--MAYBE IT CAN'T.  IN THE

        24  FIRST PLACE, I'M NOT SURE THAT OLE CANNOT BE ADOPTED AS A

        25  PROTOCOL FOR OTHER--OR COULD NOT HAVE BEEN ADOPTED AS A
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         1  PROTOCOL FOR OTHER PLATFORMS.

         2           BUT BEYOND THAT, I AGREE.  THIS READS AS THOUGH

         3  WHAT'S WANTED IS NETSCAPE WILL ASSIST MICROSOFT WITH THE

         4  BUILDING OF SOMETHING FOR WINDOWS.  DOES NOT SUGGEST THEY

         5  ARE GOING TO SELL IT INDEPENDENTLY.

         6  Q.   AND YOU UNDERSTAND THAT ACCORDING TO MR. BARKSDALE'S

         7  WRITTEN TESTIMONY, THAT MICROSOFT WAS TOLD THAT IT COULD

         8  HAVE--THAT NETSCAPE HAD ASKED MICROSOFT FOR CERTAIN

         9  TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE; CORRECT?

        10  A.   YES.

        11  Q.   AND THAT NETSCAPE WAS TOLD IT WOULD NOT GET THAT

        12  TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE UNLESS IT AGREED TO WHAT YOU HAVE

        13  CALLED THE PROPOSAL TO DIVIDE MARKETS; CORRECT?

        14  A.   YES.

        15  Q.   NOW, WASN'T THAT ASSISTANCE DESIGNED TO HELP THEM

        16  BUILD A WINDOWS 95 BROWSER?

        17  A.   YES.

        18  Q.   OKAY.  AND CAN YOU TELL ME HOW IT WOULD BE THAT

        19  MICROSOFT WOULD AGREE TO HELP NETSCAPE BUILD SOMETHING IT

        20  WAS TELLING THEM NOT TO BUILD?

        21  A.   NO, NO, NO.  LET'S GET ORGANIZED HERE.

        22  Q.   IS MY QUESTION NOT ANSWERABLE?

        23  A.   YEAH, IT'S ANSWERABLE.

        24  Q.   THEN COULD YOU ANSWER THE QUESTION?

        25  A.   I'M TRYING.
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         1  Q.   OKAY.

         2  A.   AT LEAST NETSCAPE NEEDED ASSISTANCE FROM MICROSOFT TO

         3  PROCEED WITH THEIR DEVELOPMENT.  WHAT THEY WERE BEING TOLD

         4  BY MICROSOFT GENERALLY WAS THEY WERE TO STAY OUT OF THE

         5  WINDOWS 95 BUSINESS, BUT THEY HAD SOMETHING THEN IN

         6  DEVELOPMENT.

         7           WHAT WOULD HAVE HAPPENED HAD THEY AGREED TO IT,

         8  I'M NOT SURE, BUT WHAT THEY WERE BEING TOLD WAS, HEY, IF

         9  YOU DON'T AGREE TO STAY OUT OF THIS, WE ARE GOING TO MAKE

        10  IT TOUGH FOR YOU TO GET THE INFORMATION THAT YOU NEED.

        11  Q.   AND IN FACT, DID YOU LOOK AT THE RECORD OF THE

        12  TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GIVEN BY MICROSOFT AFTER THE JUNE 21

        13  MEETING?

        14  A.   MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THE TECHNICAL INFORMATION

        15  THAT THEY ASKED FOR WAS DELIVERED THREE MONTHS LATER,

        16  WHICH WAS APPROXIMATELY THE TIME THEY WERE TOLD THAT IT

        17  WOULD TAKE IF THEY DIDN'T AGREE TO A SPECIAL RELATIONSHIP

        18  WITH MICROSOFT.

        19  Q.   OKAY.  AND THAT COMES FROM MR. BARKSDALE'S TESTIMONY?

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   DID YOU ASK TO SEE THE E-MAIL TRAFFIC BETWEEN THE

        22  COMPANIES TO SEE IF MR. BARKSDALE WAS TELLING THE TRUTH?

        23  A.   WELL, I'M NOT SURE WHETHER I HAVE SEEN THE E-MAIL

        24  TRAFFIC.

        25  Q.   OKAY.  NOW, MOVING FROM THE NETSCAPE STORY, YOU ALSO
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         1  TALK ABOUT MICROSOFT'S DEALINGS WITH APPLE AND INTEL, AND

         2  YOU CALL THAT IN THE HEADING ABOVE PARAGRAPH 109 "SIMILAR

         3  CONDUCT BY MICROSOFT."  AND IN DEALING WITH INTEL, YOU

         4  QUOTE FROM THE TESTIMONY OF STEVEN MCGEADY.  OKAY?

         5  A.   YES.

         6  Q.   DID YOU ALSO READ THE DEPOSITIONS OF RON WHITTIER,

         7  ROB SULLIVAN OR RUSSELL BARCK FROM INTEL?

         8  A.   I DID.  I KNOW I READ THE WHITTIER DEPOSITION.  TELL

         9  ME WHO THE OTHER TWO ARE.

        10  Q.   ROB SULLIVAN AND RUSSELL BARCK, B-A-R-C-K.

        11  A.   I DON'T SPECIFICALLY REMEMBER READING THE BARCK

        12  DEPOSITION.  I REMEMBER READING THE SULLIVAN DEPOSITION.

        13  BUT AS I SAID BEFORE, I THINK I READ ALL OF THE

        14  DEPOSITIONS.

        15  Q.   AND DID YOU NOTICE THAT THERE WERE SOME CONFLICTS

        16  BETWEEN THEIR RECOLLECTIONS OF EVENTS AND MR. MCGEADY'S

        17  RECOLLECTIONS OF EVENTS?

        18  A.   I NOTICED THAT MR. WHITTIER, ON THE WHOLE, FOUND IT

        19  HARD TO REMEMBER VERY PRECISELY ANY EVENTS DURING THIS

        20  PERIOD.

        21  Q.   SO YOU ESSENTIALLY RESOLVED--EXCUSE ME--COULD YOU

        22  ANSWER MY QUESTION, THE PRECISE QUESTION I ASKED,

        23  CONFLICTS IN THE TESTIMONY?

        24  A.   WHITTIER DID NOT REMEMBER SOME OF THE THINGS MCGEADY

        25  SAID.
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         1  Q.   DID WHITTIER DISAGREE WITH SOME OF MR. MCGEADY'S

         2  RECOLLECTIONS OF EVENTS?

         3  A.   I CAN'T RECALL AT THE MOMENT WHETHER HE MERELY SAID I

         4  DON'T RECALL THAT THAT HAPPENED OR WHETHER HE SAID IT DID

         5  NOT HAPPEN.

         6  Q.   OKAY.

         7  A.   BUT I DO RECALL IT WAS NOT JUST THIS SET OF--THE SET

         8  OF EVENTS DURING THAT PERIOD THAT HE HAD DIFFICULTY

         9  RECALLING.

        10  Q.   NOW, SOME OF WHAT MR. MCGEADY TALKED ABOUT WAS

        11  TECHNOLOGY CALLED NSP; CORRECT?

        12  A.   YES.

        13  Q.   STANDS FOR NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING?

        14  A.   YES.

        15  Q.   WHAT IS THAT?

        16  A.   DEPENDS HOW MUCH DETAIL YOU WANT, AND I'M NOT SURE

        17  THAT I'M CAPABLE OF GIVING YOU A LOT OF DETAIL.

        18  Q.   YOUR GENERAL UNDERSTANDING FOR PURPOSES OF THE LATER

        19  QUESTIONING.

        20  A.   IT HAS TO DO WITH A VIDEO RECEPTION.  I WAS GOING TO

        21  SAY MULTIMEDIA RECEPTION, BUT IT'S NOT SO CLEAR TO ME

        22  ABOUT THE AUDIO.

        23  Q.   AND CAN YOU TELL ME HOW, AS YOU USED THE PHRASE IN

        24  PARAGRAPH 111, NSP COULD PUT INTEL AND MICROSOFT INTO

        25  PLATFORM COMPETITION?
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         1  A.   WELL, IT WAS--FIRST PLACE, IT PUT INTEL CERTAINLY

         2  WELL INTO THE SOFTWARE BUSINESS, AND THIS WAS SUPPOSED TO

         3  BE SOMETHING THAT RAN, QUOTE, UNDER THE OPERATING SYSTEM.

         4           SECOND PLACE, IT WAS SOMETHING TO WHICH WRITERS

         5  OF APPLICATIONS THAT INVOLVED THE KIND OF MEDIA THAT NSP

         6  WOULD USE, THEY COULD WRITE DIRECTLY TO THE NSP--I SUPPOSE

         7  THE NSP API'S RATHER THAN WRITING IT THROUGH THE OPERATING

         8  SYSTEM.

         9  Q.   WAS NSP COMPATIBLE WITH WINDOWS 95?

        10  A.   NOT AT THE TIME OF THESE INCIDENTS.  THEY WERE

        11  WRITTEN FOR 16-BIT WINDOWS.

        12  Q.   IT HAD BEEN BUILT FOR WINDOWS 3.1 AND ONE ONE;

        13  CORRECT?

        14  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        15  Q.   DID ANY ASPECTS OF NSP TECHNOLOGY SHIP LATER AFTER IT

        16  WAS MADE COMPATIBLE WITH WINDOWS 95?

        17  A.   WELL, INTEL ABANDONED NSP.  I DON'T KNOW WHETHER

        18  PARTS OF NSP TECHNOLOGY THEN BECAME COMPATIBLE WITH

        19  WINDOWS 95.

        20  Q.   YOU BELIEVE INTEL ABANDONED ITS NSP EFFORTS AFTER THE

        21  EVENTS THAT ARE DESCRIBED HERE?

        22  A.   THAT'S MY RECOLLECTION.

        23  Q.   OKAY.  IN PARAGRAPH 112 YOU TALK ABOUT MICROSOFT'S

        24  DEALINGS WITH APPLE.  CAN YOU TELL ME, FIRST OF ALL, WHAT

        25  IT MEANT TO WRAP AN API AS A JAVA API?
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         1  A.   I BELIEVE YOU MISSPOKE.

         2  Q.   SORRY?

         3  A.   I WILL BE HAPPY TO TELL YOU--

         4  Q.   TALKING ABOUT WRAPPING SOMETHING AS A JAVA API?

         5  A.   THAT'S NOT WHERE.  I'M HAPPY TO HELP YOU.

         6  Q.   TELL ME WHERE I MISSPOKE, SIR.

         7  A.   YOU SAID THIS PARAGRAPH TALKS ABOUT MICROSOFT'S

         8  DEALINGS WITH APPLE.  IT DOESN'T.

         9  Q.   I'M SORRY.  WE ARE STILL IN THE INTEL WORLD.

        10           WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO WRAP AN API AS A JAVA API?

        11  A.   WELL, I'M NOT DIRECTLY SURE, BUT I THINK IT WOULD BE

        12  SOMETHING WHICH MADE IT APPEAR TO--MADE IT APPEAR TO THE

        13  DEVELOPER THAT THEY COULD WRITE TO A JAVA API, AND THEN

        14  THE JAVA API, IN TURN, WOULD HAVE IT--WOULD INVOKE THE

        15  WINDOW API.

        16  Q.   BEFORE YOU INCLUDED THIS IN YOUR TESTIMONY, WHAT

        17  EFFORTS DID YOU MAKE TO MAKE SURE THAT YOU UNDERSTOOD WHAT

        18  THIS REALLY MEANT?

        19  A.   OH, I DIDN'T THINK IT MATTERED.

        20  Q.   OKAY.  NOW LET'S TALK ABOUT APPLE.

        21           IN PARAGRAPH 115, COULD YOU TELL ME WHAT YOU MEAN

        22  BY "MULTIMEDIA AUTHORING TOOLS"?

        23  A.   YES.  THESE ARE TOOLS WHICH HELP AUTHORS WRITE

        24  MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS WHICH THEN WOULD GET PLAYED BACK,

        25  IN THIS CASE, ON QUICKTIME.
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         1  Q.   AND IT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT MICROSOFT AND APPLE

         2  ENGAGED IN A FAIRLY LENGTHY SERIES OF DISCUSSIONS

         3  REGARDING COOPERATION AND MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT;

         4  CORRECT?

         5  A.   YES.

         6  Q.   AND IN THE COURSE OF THOSE DISCUSSIONS, APPLE SAID TO

         7  MICROSOFT THAT IT WANTED MICROSOFT TO INCLUDE APPLE API'S

         8  IN WINDOWS; CORRECT?

         9  A.   WELL, THAT'S A REASONABLE INFERENCE.  I DON'T HAVE IT

        10  DIRECTLY, BUT THEY WERE WRITING QUICKTIME TO RUN ON

        11  WINDOWS, SO YES.

        12  Q.   MY QUESTION IS SOMEWHAT DIFFERENT.  DO YOU UNDERSTAND

        13  THE FACTS TO BE THAT APPLE ACTUALLY ASKED MICROSOFT TO PUT

        14  APPLE API'S INTO WINDOWS?

        15  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER THAT SPECIFICALLY.

        16  Q.   YOU WOULDN'T THINK THAT MICROSOFT WOULD BE REQUIRED

        17  TO INCLUDE THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE WITHIN WINDOWS, WOULD YOU?

        18  A.   NO.

        19  Q.   OKAY.  YOU SAY MICROSOFT MADE A THREAT TO DEVOTE A

        20  HUNDRED OR 150 ENGINEERS TO MULTIMEDIA AUTHORING; IS THAT

        21  CORRECT?

        22  A.   YES.

        23  Q.   OKAY.  CAN YOU TELL ME HOW YOU SEPARATE WHAT YOU CALL

        24  THREATS FROM SORT OF THE TOUGH TALK OR HURLYBURLY OF THE

        25  BUSINESS WORLD, THE THINGS PEOPLE SAY IN NEGOTIATIONS ALL
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         1  THE TIME?

         2  A.   WELL, AS I RECALL THE TESTIMONY ON THIS PARTICULAR

         3  ONE, THIS IS THE ONE--

         4  Q.   DR. FISHER, I DON'T MEAN TO INTERRUPT, BUT I WANT TO

         5  KNOW IF YOU HAVE A GENERAL CRITERIA THAT YOU CAN APPLY SO

         6  YOU CAN TELL WHEN SOMETHING IS A THREAT VERSUS JUST TOUGH

         7  TALK.  IF THE ANSWER IS YOU DON'T, YOU CAN ONLY DO IT IN

         8  CONTEXT, PLEASE CONTINUE.

         9  A.   I WILL DO IT IN CONTEXT.

        10  Q.   FINE.

        11  A.   IF YOU REALLY WANT ME TO DO IT GENERALLY, I CAN DO

        12  IT, BUT IT'S NOT GOING TO BE CLEAR UNTIL I GET TO THE

        13  CONTEXT.

        14           AS I RECALL THE TESTIMONY ON THIS, MICROSOFT WAS

        15  GOING TO DEVOTE 100 TO 150 ENGINEERS TO COMPETING AGAINST

        16  APPLE ON THIS, EVEN THOUGH, SAID THE MICROSOFT

        17  REPRESENTATIVE, IT MADE NO BUSINESS SENSE.  SOUNDS LIKE A

        18  THREAT TO ME.  IT DOESN'T SOUND LIKE THE KIND OF THING

        19  THAT ONE COMPANY SAYS TO ANOTHER AND SAYS, YOU KNOW, WE

        20  ARE GOING TO HANG TOUGH ON THIS.  THIS SAYS WE ARE GOING

        21  TO GO OUT OF OUR WAY TO HURT YOU.

        22  Q.   OKAY.  DID APPLE AND MICROSOFT REACH AN AGREEMENT ON

        23  COOPERATING ON MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE?

        24  A.   WELL, THAT DEPENDS ON WHAT YOU MEAN.  BY REACH AN

        25  AGREEMENT, IN ONE SENSE THE ANSWER IS YES, THERE WAS AN
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         1  OUTCOME TO THIS, AND APPLE DID, MORE OR LESS, WHAT

         2  MICROSOFT WANTED.

         3  Q.   OKAY.  DID--IN WHAT RESPECT?

         4  A.   AS FAR AS I RECALL, APPLE ABANDONED QUICKTIME FOR

         5  WINDOWS, DID THEY NOT?  I MAY HAVE THAT WRONG.

         6  Q.   OKAY.  I THINK THE ANSWER TO THAT IS NO, BUT I WON'T

         7  PRESS THE POINT BECAUSE IT'S NOT MATERIAL.

         8           YOU MENTIONED THAT SOMEBODY MENTIONED SOMETHING

         9  THAT DIDN'T MAKE SENSE FROM A BUSINESS PERSPECTIVE.  WERE

        10  YOU REFERRING TO THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY OF MR. SCHAAFF?

        11  A.   I AM.

        12  Q.   SPECIFICALLY TO PAGE 61?  DOES THAT SOUND RIGHT?

        13  A.   WELL, PARAGRAPH 116 QUOTES IT AND HAS SCHAAFF

        14  TRANSCRIPT 58-61.  MAKES IT LOOK LIKE 61.  I COULD CHECK

        15  IT FOR YOU IF YOU WANT.

        16  Q.   YES, I WOULD LIKE TO HAVE YOU TAKE A LOOK AT THAT.

        17  WE COULD HAND YOU A COPY.  I THINK IT'S PAGE 61, LINES SIX

        18  THROUGH TEN.

        19  A.   HANG ON.

        20           (PAUSE.)

        21  A.   YES.

        22  Q.   NOW, IF I HAVE THIS RIGHT, THIS IS MR. SCHAAFF

        23  TALKING ABOUT WHAT MR. ENGSTROM TOLD HIM THAT MR. GATES

        24  HAD SAID; IS THAT RIGHT?

        25  A.   MR. ENGSTROM IS A MICROSOFT REPRESENTATIVE.
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         1  Q.   I'M WELL AWARE OF THAT FACT, BUT DO I HAVE THE EXACT

         2  NATURE OF HIS TESTIMONY CORRECT?

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   HOW MANY TIMES IN YOUR TESTIMONY DO YOU QUOTE THE

         5  WOULDN'T MAKE SENSE FROM A--EVEN IF IT DIDN'T MAKE SENSE

         6  FROM A BUSINESS STANDPOINT LANGUAGE OF MR. SCHAAFF?

         7  A.   A LOT.

         8  Q.   AND THE ONLY TIME YOU HAVE EVER SEEN IT USED, OF

         9  COURSE, IS IN RELATION TO THE QUICKTIME EPISODE DESCRIBED

        10  BY MR. SCHAAFF IN HIS CONVERSATION?

        11  A.   YES.

        12  Q.   AND YOU ADOPTED IT SORT OF AS A SHORTHAND FOR A

        13  NUMBER OF OTHER BUSINESS PRACTICES; CORRECT?

        14  A.   I ADOPTED IT AS SHORTHAND FOR WHAT CONSTITUTES A

        15  PREDATORY ACT BECAUSE IT IS QUITE A GOOD SHORTHAND WAY OF

        16  DESCRIBING MY DEFINITION OF A PREDATORY ACT.  ONE THAT

        17  DOES NOT MAKE SENSE FROM A BUSINESS STANDPOINT, ONLY MAKES

        18  SENSE BECAUSE OF WHAT IT DOES TO COMPETITION.

        19  Q.   NOW, I DON'T WANT TO SEEM LIKE A NAIF, BUT AREN'T

        20  THERE CERTAIN ENTIRELY LAWFUL BUSINESS ACTS THAT MAKE

        21  SENSE BECAUSE THEY HARM THE COMPETITION?  WHICH IS TO

        22  SAY--

        23  A.   YOU--

        24  Q.   AREN'T THERE THINGS THAT ARE DONE TO HARM THE

        25  COMPETITION THAT ARE BOTH LAWFUL AND MAKES SENSE FROM A
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         1  BUSINESS STANDPOINT?

         2  A.   YOU HAVE LEFT OUT, AS I SAID, FROM MY QUOTE, THE WORD

         3  "ONLY."  IF YOU MEAN TO LEAVE IT OUT, THAT'S FINE.

         4  Q.   OKAY.  AND MR. SCHAAFF DIDN'T USE THE WORD "ONLY" IN

         5  HIS RECOLLECTION OF WHAT MR. ENGSTROM HAD SAID MR. GATES

         6  HAD SAID, DID HE?

         7  A.   SORRY?  MR. SCHAAFF DID NOT USE THE WORD "ONLY,"

         8  THAT'S TRUE, BUT HE SAID THIS DOESN'T MAKE SENSE FROM A

         9  BUSINESS STANDPOINT.

        10  Q.   ALL RIGHT.

        11  A.   IF IT DOESN'T MAKE SENSE FROM A BUSINESS STANDPOINT,

        12  YOU HAVE TO ASK WHAT IS THE POSSIBLE MOTIVE FOR IT, AND

        13  HERE THE MOTIVE IS TO GET APPLE TO COOPERATE.

        14  Q.   NOW, LOOK AT PARAGRAPH 117, PLEASE.

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   TALKING ABOUT WHAT MICROSOFT WILL DO WITH REGARD TO

        17  SOFTWARE, QUOTE, THAT COULD--EXCUSE ME--THAT, QUOTE, COULD

        18  INCREASE THE FUNCTIONALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF, AND THUS

        19  THE DEMAND FOR, WINDOWS-BASED PC'S.

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   AND IT IS YOUR OPINION THAT INCREASING THE

        22  FUNCTIONALITY IN PERFORMANCE OF WINDOWS-BASED PC'S

        23  INCREASES DEMAND FOR THOSE PC'S; CORRECT?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   AND IF IT WERE THE CASE THAT INTEGRATING WEB-BROWSING

                                                           74

         1  FUNCTIONALITY INTO WINDOWS IN THE WAY MICROSOFT HAS CHOSEN

         2  TO DO INCREASED THE FUNCTIONALITY IN PERFORMANCE OF

         3  WINDOWS, WOULD YOU AGREE THAT IT WOULD INCREASE DEMAND FOR

         4  WINDOWS-BASED PC'S?

         5  A.   TALKING ABOUT THE PRICE?

         6  Q.   ASSUME THE PRICE IS CONSTANT.

         7  A.   I UNDERSTAND, BUT IS THE PRICE ZERO OR NEGATIVE?

         8  Q.   OH, AT NO ADDITIONAL--WHEN I MEANT INTEGRATION IN THE

         9  WAY MICROSOFT HAS, I MEANT BOTH TECHNICALLY AND IN TERMS

        10  OF COST.

        11  A.   INTEGRATION HAS AT LEAST THREE DIFFERENT MEANINGS,

        12  OKAY?

        13  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU THIS QUESTION.  I DON'T WANT TO GET

        14  INTO A DEBATE.

        15  A.   I DON'T WANT TO GET INTO A DEBATE EITHER.  I WANT TO

        16  KNOW WHAT WE ARE TALKING ABOUT.

        17  Q.   I WILL MAKE THE QUESTION MORE SIMPLE.  IF THE

        18  PROPOSITION THAT WHAT MICROSOFT DID WITH WINDOWS AND

        19  INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES, MEANING INTEGRATE THEM IN

        20  THE TECHNICAL WAY THAT MICROSOFT HAS, PRICING THE

        21  TECHNOLOGY IN THE WAY MICROSOFT HAS, DELIVERING IT IN THE

        22  WAY MICROSOFT HAS, IF THOSE THINGS, TO USE YOUR WORDS,

        23  INCREASED THE FUNCTIONALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF

        24  WINDOWS-BASED PC'S, WOULD YOU AGREE THAT IT WOULD INCREASE

        25  DEMAND FOR WINDOWS-BASED PC'S?

                                                           75

         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   AND WOULD YOU AGREE THAT THAT WOULD, THEREFORE,

         3  INCREASE DEMAND FROM MICROSOFT'S OPERATING SYSTEM SOFTWARE

         4  PRODUCTS?

         5  A.   YES.  THAT DOES NOT MEAN IT WOULD BE PROFITABLE.

         6  Q.   I UNDERSTAND THAT.

         7           DO YOU BELIEVE--DO YOU HAVE AN OPINION, EXCUSE

         8  ME, AS TO WHETHER MICROSOFT BELIEVED THAT ITS INTEGRATION

         9  DECISIONS, FROM A TECHNICAL PERSPECTIVE NOW, WOULD

        10  INCREASE THE PERFORMANCE AND FUNCTIONALITY OF WINDOWS AND

        11  WINDOWS-BASED PC'S?

        12  A.   WELL, THERE ARE TWO--STILL TWO DIFFERENT VERSIONS OF

        13  THE WORD "INTEGRATION," AND I WANT TO MAKE CLEAR WHAT THEY

        14  ARE BECAUSE THE ANSWER IS DIFFERENT FOR THE TWO OF THEM.

        15  ONE IS INTEGRATION IN THE SENSE THAT TWO THINGS ARE SAID

        16  TO BE INTEGRATED IF THE USER CAN GO SEAMLESSLY FROM ONE TO

        17  ANOTHER.

        18           THE OTHER IS INTEGRATION IN THE SENSE THAT THEY

        19  SHARE A LOT OF CODE AND IT'S HARD TO TAKE THEM APART.

        20  Q.   JUST TO BE SURE, MY QUESTION IS TO THE SECOND, ONLY

        21  AS TO THE SECOND.

        22           IF MICROSOFT BELIEVED THAT THE WAY IT DESIGNED

        23  WINDOWS 98 AS A SOFTWARE PRODUCT WITH WHAT YOU CALLED

        24  SHARED CODE, INCREASED THE PERFORMANCE AND FUNCTIONALITY

        25  OF WINDOWS--
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         1  A.   WELL, THIS IS A HYPOTHETICAL?

         2  Q.   YES, SIR.

         3  A.   WHAT WAS THE REST OF THE QUESTION?

         4  Q.   I'M SORRY, IT WAS NOT.

         5           DO YOU HAVE AN OPINION AS TO WHETHER MICROSOFT

         6  BELIEVES THAT THE WAY IT HAS DESIGNED THE PRODUCT IN TERMS

         7  OF THE SHARED CODE INCREASES THE FUNCTIONALITY AND

         8  PERFORMANCE OF WINDOWS-BASED PC'S?

         9  A.   MICROSOFT CERTAINLY ASSERTS THAT THAT IS TRUE.  GIVEN

        10  THE TESTIMONY OF THE OTHER SOFTWARE EXPERTS, I FIND IT

        11  VERY HARD TO BELIEVE THAT MICROSOFT REALLY BELIEVES THAT

        12  THAT KIND OF TECHNICAL INTEGRATION IS REQUIRED FOR THE

        13  IMPROVEMENT IN FUNCTIONALITY.  AND, INDEED, MY OWN

        14  EXPERIENCE WITH IE 4 ON WINDOWS 95 SUGGESTS THAT IT ISN'T.

        15  Q.   OKAY.

        16           THE COURT:  I THINK THIS IS AN APPROPRIATE POINT

        17  TO BREAK FOR THE DAY.

        18           MR. LACOVARA:  MAY I READ INTO THE RECORD THE

        19  QUESTIONS I WOULD LIKE THE WITNESS TO GATHER HIS DATA FOR

        20  TOMORROW?

        21           THE COURT:  YES.

        22           MR. LACOVARA:  HERE ARE THE QUESTIONS, AND I'M

        23  GOING TO READ THEM, AND I WILL MAKE SURE THAT YOUR COUNSEL

        24  HAS THEM.

        25           FIRST QUESTION IS:  WHAT FRACTION OF OEM SALES
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         1  ARE ACCOUNTED FOR BY OEM'S WHO CARRY NAVIGATOR OR OTHER

         2  NETSCAPE BROWSING SOFTWARE ON THE DESKTOP, ELSEWHERE IN

         3  THE MACHINE--MEANING THE START MENU OR SOMEWHERE ELSE--OR

         4  DISTRIBUTED WITH THE MACHINE, BY WHICH I MEAN CD-ROMS OR

         5  OTHER THINGS THAT COME IN THE BOX.  THAT'S THE FIRST

         6  QUESTION.

         7           AND MY UNDERSTANDING, YOUR HONOR, IS THAT THE

         8  WITNESS IS BEING ASKED TO GO THROUGH MATERIALS ON WHICH HE

         9  HAS RELIED TO DATE; ISN'T THAT CORRECT?

        10           THE COURT:  THAT'S CORRECT.

        11           MR. LACOVARA:  OKAY.  SO, IT'S THE BASIS OF YOUR

        12  TESTIMONY AS IT STANDS NOW.

        13           THE COURT:  WELL, YES.

        14           MR. LACOVARA:  THE SECOND IS:  WHEN DO YOU

        15  BELIEVE THAT MICROSOFT WILL BEGIN RECOUPING ITS LOSSES

        16  FROM ITS ALLEGED PREDATORY STRATEGY AND HOW LONG AFTER

        17  THAT STRATEGY HAS SUCCEEDED WILL RECOUPMENT--IT WILL TAKE

        18  FOR MICROSOFT TO RECOUP?

        19           THE THIRD QUESTION IS:  IF AMERICA ONLINE DOES

        20  SWITCH TO NAVIGATOR IN 2001, WHAT IS YOUR BEST ESTIMATE,

        21  BASED ON THE DATA YOU HAVE REVIEWED, AS TO WHAT

        22  NAVIGATOR'S OR NETSCAPE'S SHARE OF THE BROWSER MARKET

        23  WOULD BE?

        24           THE FOURTH IS:  WHAT FRACTION OF AOL USERS USE

        25  NETSCAPE IN THE FIRST QUARTER OF 1997?  AND I ASKED YOU
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         1  THIS QUESTION YESTERDAY, AND YOU DIDN'T HAVE THE DATA ON

         2  HAND.  BASED ON THE ADKNOWLEDGE DATA, WHAT FRACTION OF AOL

         3  USERS, ON 1/1/97, USED NAVIGATOR?

         4           THERE ARE ONLY TWO MORE.

         5           THE FIFTH IS:  HOW MANY COPIES AND WHAT FRACTIONS

         6  OF NETSCAPE'S DISTRIBUTION DID NETSCAPE RECEIVE PAYMENT

         7  FOR PRIOR TO THE RELEASE OF WINDOWS 95 AND FOLLOWING THE

         8  RELEASE OF WINDOWS 95?

         9           AND THE FINAL QUESTION IS:  WHAT IS YOUR

        10  CALCULATION OF THE ADDITIONAL COSTS THAT OEM'S INCUR IF

        11  THEY CARRY NETSCAPE WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE AND ALSO ARE

        12  REQUIRED TO CARRY MICROSOFT WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE?

        13           AND I WILL BEGIN THE EXAMINATION IN THE MORNING,

        14  AND WE WILL GO THROUGH THOSE QUESTIONS, AND THEN WE WILL

        15  PROCEED.

        16           AND I WILL SAY AGAIN, YOUR HONOR, IT IS MY

        17  INTENTION TO FINISH TOMORROW.  I HOPE VERY MUCH TO DO SO

        18  BEFORE LUNCH.

        19           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  WE WILL SEE YOU TOMORROW

        20  MORNING.

        21           (WHEREUPON, AT 4:30 P.M., THE HEARING WAS

        22  ADJOURNED UNTIL 10:00 A.M., THE FOLLOWING DAY.)

        23

        24

        25
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         1                   CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

         2

         3           I, DAVID A. KASDAN, RPR, COURT REPORTER, DO

         4  HEREBY TESTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING PROCEEDINGS WERE

         5  STENOGRAPHICALLY RECORDED BY ME AND THEREAFTER REDUCED TO

         6  TYPEWRITTEN FORM BY COMPUTER-ASSISTED TRANSCRIPTION UNDER

         7  MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION; AND THAT THE FOREGOING

         8  TRANSCRIPT IS A TRUE RECORD AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE

         9  PROCEEDINGS.

        10           I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER COUNSEL FOR,

        11  RELATED TO, NOR EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THE PARTIES TO THIS

        12  ACTION IN THIS PROCEEDING, NOR FINANCIALLY OR OTHERWISE

        13  INTERESTED IN THE OUTCOME OF THIS LITIGATION.

        14

                                    ______________________

        15                          DAVID A. KASDAN
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